From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Re: LDB and market disruptions - 542832
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:15:52 PM

Can you please get me lan's original letter

On Nov 17, 2017, at 5:58 PM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX" <Marlene.Dayman(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 17, 2017 at 5:23:59 PM PST

To: "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>,
"Arora, Jasleen AG:EX" <Jasleen.Arora(@g >.ca>, "Milne, Gala
AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George AG:EX"
<George.Smith(@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Richter, Connie JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@eov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: LDB and market disruptions - 542832

Good afternoon,

Attached is correspondence regarding the above matter for the
information of the Minister...........regards..........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov'’t, Victoria, BC V8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the
Provincial Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Justice. If
you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message
and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

<2017-11-14_Tostenson_BCRFA_542832 Response_Signed.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Eyfe. Richard J AG:EX
Ce: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: QC Nominees - 6 practise histories
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:18:18 PM

We should discuss.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX" <Marlene.Dayman@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 17, 2017 at 2:36:18 PM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby(@gov.bc.ca>, Bill Veenstra
<bveenstra@jml.ca>, Bill Veenstra President <president@cbabc.org>,
"XT:Crabtree, Thomas AG:IN" <tcrabtree(@provincialcourt.bc.ca>, "Herman Van

Ommen, QC" <hvanommen@mccdl thy.ca>, Justice Bauman
. >, "Hinkson, Christopher”
<Christopher. Hlnkson@wuns gov. b(, ca>, "Kresivo, Miriam BCUC:EX"

<Miriam.Kresivo@bcuc.com>, Miriam Kresivo QC <mkresivo@ahbl.ca>, "Fyfe,
Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Richter, Connie JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>, Andrew Smith

<asmith(@cbabc.org>, "XT:DuMont, Elise AG:IN"
<Elise.DuMont(@courts.gov.bc.ca>, "XT:Crichton, Julie AG:IN"

<JCrichton(@provincialcourt.bc.ca>, Lindsay Jalava <ljalava@Isbc.org>,
"XT:Smith, Teresa JAG:IN" <Teresa.Smith(@courts.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: QC Nominees - 6 practise histories

Good afternoon,

Attached is material regarding the practise histories of the six candidates who were
not provided with the earlier list.

Kindly contact our office if you have any comments or concerns regarding these
histories.............many thanks...........Mar

Marlene Dayman

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Attorney General’s Office, Ministry of Attorney General
PO Box 9290 Stn Prov Gov’t, Victoria, BCV8W 9J7

Ph: 250-387-5211

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and
notify me by telephone or by email.
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<6 QC Candidates - CONFIDENTIAL Practice Histories.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: BC Gov News - B.C. prepares to return to the Panda bond market
Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 3:08:40 PM

No I didn't.

On Nov 18, 2017, at 2:09 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister and George,

| saw this NR go out from FIN and | am wondering if you received a briefing or
information from them. Here is news coverage from the past featuring MDE as critic at

the time. https://globalnews.ca/news/3868066/b-c-ndp-government-comes-

-to- \'% - -
| will ask FIN for their lines on this one.

For Immediate Release
2017FINO033-001931
Nov. 17, 2017

Ministry of Finance

NEWS RELEASE
B.C. prepares to return to the Panda bond market

VICTORIA - British Columbia has returned to China's bond market today, ensuring
continued access to the third-largest capital market in the world, announced
Finance Minister Carole James.

"Raising capital in the Chinese market helps to strengthen our international trade
and financial profile," James said. "Diversifying our financial, trade, and export
relationships can translate into jobs here at home for B.C. businesses."

A Panda bond is a colloquial term used for a bond that raises funds in Renminbi
(RMB) denominations from onshore Chinese investors. The Province is issuing a
three-year bond for RMB 1 billion, or about C$192.5 million, with the final coupon
to be set in the early morning hours of Nov. 22, 2017.

B.C. is the first foreign government to establish a Panda bond program. In 2015,
the Province received approval for a 6 billion RMB program, including pre-
approved conditions on subsequent bonds to a maximum of 3 billion RMB each,
and terms of up to 10 years. The program expires on Dec. 3, 2017.
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The joint lead managers for the bond will be the Bank of China and HSBC, which
were the leads on the Province's first Panda bond.

Quick Facts:

*In the first three quarters of 2017, exports to mainland China from British
Columbia grew by 12.7%.

*In the same period, exports to Hong Kong from British Columbia grew by 14.6%.

*1n 2016, some of B.C.'s key exports to China include agrifood and seafood
products, lumber exports, copper and coal.

* In addition to growing B.C.'s natural resources and agrifood sectors, the
Government of B.C. will help to diversify B.C. exports to Asia and China by
focusing on technology and innovation in sub-sectors that include digital media
and information and communications technology; clean technology; life sciences;
aerospace and ocean technologies.

Contact:

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

250 387-1248

» READ MORE

Finance, Government Operations
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: OSA
Date: Sunday, November 19, 2017 2:51:24 PM

Can you please get me a red line copy of the previous version that shows the changes?
Thanks.
D.

On Nov 18, 2017, at 4:44 PM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI. Note rationale provided below.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jim D. Lightbody" <JDLightbody@bclc.com>
Date: November 18, 2017 at 2:29:12 PM PST

To: "Sam AG:EX Godfrey" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richard Fyfe <Richard.Fyfe(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OSA

Sam,

Attached is the final draft OSA as promised. You will note that we
state the definition of which table games will be “high limit “ will be
defined in policy versus the contract in order to allow for
improvements in the way we track this over the 20 years of the
contract.

This also enables us to ensure we can consult with service providers
on the most effective operational considerations of tracking high
limit table play.

Let me know if you have questions.

Cheers,

Jim

This email is intended only for the addressee. It may contain confidential or
proprietary information that cannot be disclosed without BCLC's permission. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the email.

<OSA draft for final approval 171116 clean.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:58:00 PM

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up on Briefing requests

No thanks.

On Sep 27, 2017, at 3:33 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We need to prepare how we want to deal with briefing the opposition.
Neil and | can handle most of the details but would you like to be present?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bill, Liberal Caucus LASS:EX" <Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca>

Date: September 27, 2017 at 3:18:13 PM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanni >

Cc: "Minister, AG AG:EX" <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Briefing requests

Good afternoon,

Debate on Bill 3 is rapidly approaching. Would Monday October 2, at 10
am work for Ministry staff schedules to brief MLA Wilkinson on Bill 37 |
have booked the Birch Room (339) from 10 am to 12pm hoping this will
help given how busy your office is. Please let me know at your earliest
convenience if this briefing is confirmed. If it would help you in any way |
would be happy to work with staff directly to find a time that works.

Thank you for your prompt attention and time to set this up and if | can
help you in any way please let me know.

Karen Bill

Legislative Assistant to

MLA Cariboo — Chilcotin Donna Barnett, Critic for Rural Development
MLA Cariboo North Coralee Oakes, Critic for Small Business

MLA Vancouver — Quilchena Andrew Wilkinson, Critic for Attorney
General
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Email: Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca
Phone: 250-356-7176

From: Smith, George AG:EX [mailto:George.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Bill, Karen <Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
<Tanera.Nanni .ca>

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow up on Briefing requests

Hi Karen,

Thanks for reaching out.
Yes, next week will be a good opportunity to move forward on this.

Best,

George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Office of the Attorney General

P:250-952-6796 | C: 250-208-6794 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca

From: Bill, Karen [mal

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: Follow up on Briefing requests

Good afternoon,

| wanted to take this opportunity to follow up with both of you regarding
my requests on behalf of MLA Wilkinson and MLA Yap. | have not heard
back about a time that will work for staff to conduct the estimates
briefing. With break week upon us | am hoping this will be a great
opportunity for us to figure out a date and time.

| also wanted to follow up regarding a briefing on Bill 3 by staff for MLA
Wilkinson. When we connect on the estimates | am hoping we can also
figure out a time that works for the legislation briefing. My contact
information is below.

Page 16 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



Thank you,
Karen Bill

Legislative Assistant to

MLA Cariboo — Chilcotin Donna Barnett, Critic for Rural Development
MLA Cariboo North Coralee Qakes, Critic for Small Business

MLA Vancouver — Quilchena Andrew Wilkinson, Critic for Attorney
General

Email: Karen.Bill@leg.bc.ca
Phone: 250-356-6171
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From: Eby. David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:58:00 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm
5.22 for A.General.docx

ATTO0002.htm

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Harvey, James JAG:EX

Subject: Fwd:s.22

As discussed.
D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lucak, Dagmar LASS:EX" <Dagmar.lucak@leg.bc.ca>
Date: August 28, 2017 at 2:59:08 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: s.22

RE:s.22
Good day Min. Eby,
Congratulations on your recent appointment as AG,

| have been contacted again bys-22 (I cut and pasted our previously received
2016 response to his issue below for your convenience.)

5.22
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5.22

Can you please advise us of his options in this case? | am attaching our consent for
information for your file.

Thank you for looking into this matter for him, it is much appreciated.

Best regards,...........Dagmar
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:59:00 PM

-----Original Message-----
From: Eby, David PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:56 PM

To:s.17
Subject: Update

Mike:

I'm advised local management are now addressing the issue. Please let me know if that appears not to be the case.

Dave
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:59:00 PM

Attachments: Meeting_notes_and_documentation_provided_by_constituent.pdf

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Ccs.17

Subject: FW: Assistance with case

Jasleen:

Can you please assist in arranging a briefing from MAG staff on this file for MLA Lisa Beare, not in her
role as cabinet minister, but as is appropriate for her role as MLA for Maple Ridge.

Thanks,

D.

From: Beare, Lisas.17

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Assistance with case

Hi Minister Eby

I have a constituency case that [ have been working on for the past few months but am unable
to access the information required.

Basically there is a drug house in my community that has in Civil Forfeiture but for some
reason has case has been cancelled and no new date for the hearing has been set. I have
included some details in the PDF included and have a lot more details if required.

5.22

I have tried to handle the case the best I can from my end but really could use your or your
EA's assistance. Please take a minute to review the PDF as it best explains the situation.

Thank you,
Lisa Beare, MLA
Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows

From: Makarow, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 1:31:18 PM
To: Beare, Lisa
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Subject: Documentation fors.22

Hey,

Here are your scanned meeting notes. We have a lot more stuff fors.22 (all the PDFs she
provided) so if you want any additional info let me know and | can send it over.

Kate Makarow | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
P: 604-465-9299 | 104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Harvey, James JAG:EX

Subject: Fwds-22 issue in your Ministry

As discussed

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bernier, Mike"s.17

Date: August 9, 2017 at 12:32:42 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David" <D.Eby@leg.bc.ca>, "Eby, David PREM:EX" <David.E >
Subject:s.22 issue in your Ministry

Good afternoon Minister Eby.

If at all possible | would appreciate a call to discuss an urgent and time sensitive matter.
s.22

s.22 They
have had limited contact from anyone in your Ministry at a senior level to guide them
through this challenging time$-22

s.22

$.22 . This is a small office $-22 le so | hope you can
appreciate they are a close group and so this is very disturbing for them$-22

s.22

I am really hoping, in such a sensitive and emotional time someone can reach out to
s.22 staff and show some support for them. There are other issuess.22
5.22 .that | believe you need to be aware of but | will save that for a

more appropriate time.

| would appreciate to hear back from someone as soon as possible as s-22
s.22

Thanks for your attention to this matter.

Mike Bernier
MLA- Peace River South
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Health Critic — Official Opposition
Ce“ _5.17

Office — 250-782-3430
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
To: Bernier, Mike

Subject: Re:s.22 issue in your Ministry

Thanks Mike. Have asked deputy to assist.
D.

On Aug 9, 2017, at 12:32 PM, Bernier, Mike $-22 wrote:

Good afternoon Minister Eby.

If at all possible | would appreciate a call to discuss an urgent and time sensitive matter.
s.22

s22 - S ' ' ' - They
have had limited contact from anyone in your Ministry at a senior level to guide them
through this challenging time,$-22

s.22

$.22 . This is a small office 01‘5'22 so | hope you can

appreciate they are a close group and so this is very disturbing for thems.22
s.22

I am really hoping, in such a sensitive and emotional time someone can reach out to
$.22 staff and show some support for them. There are other issuess.22
s.22 that | believe you need to be aware of but | will save that for a
more appropriate time.

| would appreciate to hear back from someone as soon as possible ass-22
s.22

Thanks for your attention to this matter.

Mike Bernier

MLA- Peace River South

Health Critic — Official Opposition
Cell —s.17

Office — 250-782-3430
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: LDB and market disruptions - 542832
Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 5:06:00 PM

Can you please ensure Mark and Richard have a copy of this and that Mark is arranging time with
BCRFSA.
D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: LDB and market disruptions - 542832

FYI
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX" <Cindy.Dahlke@bcldb.com>
Date: November 20, 2017 at 8:11:23 AM PST

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lawson, R. Blain LDB:EX" <Blain.Lawson@bcldb.com>, "Richter, Connie JAG:EX"
<Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: LDB and market disruptions - 542832

Good morning Gala,
Here's the letter.

Cindy Dahlke

Executive Administrative Assistant, Office of the General Manager and CEO
BC Liquor Distribution Branch

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC V5M 3T5

T: 604 252-3021 E: cindy.dahlke@bcldb.com

The LDB is proud to contribute over $1 billion annually to the Province of British Columbia. Our
contribution helps provide financial support for vital public services including health care and education.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Election finance amendments

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 7:50:30 PM
Yes

On Nov 20, 2017, at 6:58 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok to do this tomorrow?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran(@leg.bc.ca>
Date: November 20, 2017 at 6:05:19 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Election finance amendments

HI George. Can you please make sure that the AG is ready to do a quick
briefing for caucus tomorrow morning on the amendments that are
coming? Thanks and let me know if this is a problem. Roseanne.

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:32 PM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec DirectorS-17
s.17

Cc: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Election finance amendments

Just a quick heads up that AG Eby will put a few government
amendments on the order paper today. Caucus will
be briefed tomorrow morning. Thanks.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN

Subject: Document2 (Autosaved)

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 7:52:00 AM
Attachments: Document2 (Autosaved).docx
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: 3 constituent reply e-mails

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 7:53:00 AM
Attachments: Document1 (Autosaved).docx

Attached with sending instructions thanks.
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Blue curtain scrum - ICBC tech pilot
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: Documenti

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:08:00 PM
Attachments: Document1.docx

Another constit e-mail
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: Documenti

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:22:00 PM
Attachments: Document1.docx

Another constituent e-mail.
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FIN-2017-73771 Fee Estimate

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:25:00 PM
From:s"22

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:30 AM
To: Fern, Chelsea FIN:EX
Subject: Re: FIN-2017-73771 Fee Estimate

To reiterate:

The request is for briefing notes and issues notes in relation to four quarterly reports.
This is not for a year's worth of correspondence. The request was intentionally narrow
to begin with.

Issues notes and briefing notes are created and stored electronically. Issues notes and
briefing notes are catalogued electronically. These records were created since last
year. As such, it should take minutes, not hours, to find the records. There should be
no fee.

To threaten a fee is to tacitly admit that someone in the ministry is embarrassed by
public scrutiny of money laundering at B.C. casinos, and someone in the ministry may
have failed in their duty to uphold the laws of B.C.

John Mazure, the head of GPEB, admitted in internal correspondence that money
laundering at B.C. casinos is a viable threat to public safety. Therefore, section 25 of
FIPPA should apply and the records should be released immediately.

Sincerely,

5.22

On Tue, Nov 21, 2017 at 10:59 AM, Fern, Chelsea FIN:EX <Chelsea.Fern(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Good Morning$-22

I have just been advised that there is a fee estimate for approx. $330 on this file. Please feel
free to contact me if you are interested in narrowing the request, or if you have any further
questions or concerns. I will be sending out the fee estimate notification shortly.

Warm Regards,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens' Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bec.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media: Globe and Mail, lan Bailey
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: BCSC

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:35:22 PM
Perfect

On Nov 22, 2017, at 3:58 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, please see draft quote below.

One note from Levin from yesterday that AG could be asked and why | left
the last paragraph in: Note to AG: experts told me that the AG could recognize that
such fraud is a predicate offense to money laundering and therefore all of it is
proceeds of crime uncollected and pursue accordingly.

“If it is true that only two percent of $510 million in fines have
been collected since 2008, then this is completely unacceptable.

“The BCSC is an independent regulator that is arms-length from
government and my colleague the Minister of Finance has
encouraged them to bring forward proposals on how they will
collect the remainder of these fines under the BC Securities Act.

“As Attorney General, | am committed to working with my cabinet
colleagues and the BC Securities Commissioner to find ways to
address this matter immediately. This will also include consulting
with regulators, prosecutors, and other law enforcement
regarding possible avenues and resources available for
enforcement purposes.

“I have also hired Peter German to conduct an independent
review of British Columbia’s anti-money-laundering policies and
practices in relation to B.C. casinos. | have asked him specifically
to identify any issues connected with any particular crimes, or
specific areas of our economy. | am confident he will conduct a
thorough and prompt review. | have instructed him to keep me
informed of urgent matters as they arise so we can act on them
immediately.”
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Draft

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 6:31:00 PM
Draft

“This apparent lack of accountability for criminals that have ruined the lives of many vulnerable
British Columbians through financial fraud is part of a disturbing picture emerging of the previous
government'’s indifference to BC's growing reputation as a haven for white collar crime and money
laundering.

“As Attorney General, I've been faced with addressing serious and credible allegations of organized
crime using BC casinos as a laundromat to wash hundreds of millions of dollars over a period of
years, unlimited political donations flowing in to provincial politicians from around the world, and a
hidden $900m deficit at a publicly owned company.

“My colleague the Finance Minister has had to grapple with the fact that we don’t actually know
who owns almost half of the most valuable residential properties in Vancouver under our current
land title and corporate registry systems, provincial financial subsidies being paid to a firm named as
a trans-national criminal organization by the United States government, and now, reports that the
Securities Commission doesn’t have the resources or ability to enforce penalties related to white
collar crime.

We're rolling up our sleeves to correct this disturbing trend, and we have a lot of work ahead of us.
To address some of these issues we have:

- Passed legislation reforming political donations, banning donations unions and corporations,
as well as donations from outside the province, and limiting donations from individuals to
$1200

- Launched an independent investigation by a former senior RCMP officer into allegations of
transnational money laundering at BC casinos

- Cancelled the “Advantage BC” program that, among other things, paid public subsidies to
PacNet, an international firm described as a “Trans national criminal organization” by the
Obama Administration

- Exposed to the public a previously undisclosed $900m deficit at the publicly owned auto
insurer ICBC and launched an internal review to reform the company.

- Initiated a review of the Securities Commission to implement reforms to increase collection
of penalties and proceeds of crime.

Hon. David Eby, QC
Attorney General for British Columbia
Minister responsible for ICBC, Liquor and Gaming

Room 232, Parliament Buildings
PO Box 9044 Stn Provincial Govt
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Victoria, BC
V8W 9E2
AG.minister@gov.bc.ca

Office: (250) 387-1866
Fax: (250) 387-6411

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is
intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately
and notify my office by telephone or by email.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media: CBC Vancouver
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: OIC Appointments
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 10:01:23 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, George AG:EX" <Geor i v.bc.ca>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 10:11:06 AM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: OIC Appointments

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 10:08:06 AM PST

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.be.ca>
Subject: OIC Appointments

Morning,
Thank you to everyone for your continued work on OIC appointments.

It has come to my attention that there are additional concerns for
Ministers who are responsible for appointments within other ministries.
With this in mind, | ask that all Ministerial Assistants work together to
ensure that both Ministers are comfortable with any decision being made.
MA’s are required to cooperate with one another to ensure that all
impacted Ministers understand the decision and are in agreement before
itis put forward.

Again, thank you for your work on this important file.
Geoff
GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
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501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2.8
(250) 356-6271
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Statement
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 10:12:52 AM

Any news on the statement?
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Ce: Godfrey. Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: INFO NOTE: BCLC Letter to Sam Cooper
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 10:14:31 AM

Have we received copy of letter

On Nov 21, 2017, at 7:56 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 21, 2017 at 7:15:20 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey,
Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: INFO NOTE: BCLC Letter to Sam Cooper

FYI

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 7:14 PM

To: 'Angela Law'; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Cc: Jaggi-Smith, Michele FIN:EX; Hazel, Jillian FIN:EX; Pandachuck, Niki
FIN:EX; XT:Dolinski, Susan GCPE:IN; Jim D. Lightbody; Mazure, John C
FIN:EX; XT:Piva-Babcock, Laura FIN:IN; Doug Cheng; Sarah Morris
Subject: RE: INFO NOTE: BCLC Letter to Sam Cooper

Thank you Angela,

Are you able to give me a description of the document that Cooper has so
| have a better understanding of the information he provided to this
person?

Megan

From: Angela Law [mailto:ALaw@BCLC.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Cc: Jaggi-Smith, Michele FIN:EX; Hazel, Jillian FIN:EX; Pandachuck, Niki
FIN:EX; XT:Dolinski, Susan GCPE:IN; Jim D. Lightbody; Mazure, John C
FIN:EX; XT:Piva-Babcock, Laura FIN:IN; Doug Cheng; Sarah Morris
Subject: INFO NOTE: BCLC Letter to Sam Cooper

Hello,
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BCLC has issued a letter to Postmedia journalist, Sam Cooper regarding
records that have been claimed to have been released through an FOI.

Please see the attached Info Note for more information.
Thank you.

Angela

Angela Law

Communications Officer

BCLC, 2940 Virtual Way, Vancouver, B.C. V5M 0A6
T:604.228.3112 C: 604.785.5915

Connect with us:
Twitter @BCLC | Twitter @BCLCGameSense | YouTube | Blog | belc.com

Last year, more than $1 billion generated by BCLC gambling activities went back
into health care, education and community groups across B.C.

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

<IN_Letter to Cooper - November 21 2017 - FINAL.DOCX>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: AML and Real Estate
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 12:45:03 PM

When is the meeting set for?

On Nov 23, 2017, at 11:18 AM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Attorney General of British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 952 7613

Rm 232, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments
immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Jaggi-Smith, Michele FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Cc: Mazure, John C FIN:EX

Subject: FW: AML and Real Estate

Hi Sam,

Please find attached a briefing note that was prepared for Minister James. The note is
very helpful in terms of understanding what has occurred on this topic recently and
issues canvassed from various agencies thus far.

5.12;5.13
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5.12;5.13

Michele

Michele Jaggi-Smith | Executive Director

Strategic Policy and Projects Division

Gaming, Policy and Enforcement Branch

Direct: 250.356.1109 | Fax: 250.356.1910 | Email: michele.jaggismith@gov.bc.ca

From: Michele Jaggi-Smith <Michele.JaggiSmith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 at 4:20 PM

To: Samuel Godfrey <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, John Mazure
<John.Mazure@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: AML and Real Estate

Hi Sam,

| have a number of tentacles out there asking for information and feedback. | poked all
of them earlier today with a friendly reminder. ©

I'll follow-up with you as soon as possible with the Ministry of Finance information.
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

From: Mazure, John C FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:16 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Jaggi-Smith, Michele FIN:EX
Subject: RE: AML and Real Estate

Importance: High
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Thx Sam.
At this point | don’t think we need anyone else at the meeting.
We will reach out to MOF re work done to date.

thx

From: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Mazure, John C FIN:EX; Jaggi-Smith, Michele FIN:EX
Subject: AML and Real Estate

Hi,

Re. FIRE (This is our acronym for the initiative, Fraud in Real Estate) and our discussion
about DAG's bullets and your next steps. | chatted with MDE about our meeting and he
has a very clear sense of what ‘the problem is” and suggests the most efficient way
forward would be a quick meeting with him to discuss. | will ask Tanera to set that up,
and invite the DAG. Anyone else that should be there?

Before we meet if you could track down the composition and work done to date by the
MOF Task Force on this issue that would be appreciated. Let me know if you need help
with that and | can reach out to my colleagues in the MOF’s office.

Best, S.

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

<Money laundering[2].docx>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Media requests as of 3:54 p.m.

Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:06:45 PM
All good to go.

On Nov 23, 2017, at 3:57 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, can you please review urgent request from the Globe?

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: Media requests as of 3:54 p.m.

Importance: High

3 requests:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Globe & Mail - 110 jurisdiction —
urgent
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->CKNW - courtroom cost for BCSC
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Toronto Star — access to divorce court
files

Reporter

Sunny Dhillon, Reporter

Globe and Mail (BC Bureau)

sdhillon@globeandmail.com

604-631-6619

Deadline Thursday, November 23, 2017 3:30 PM

Request

There was a shooting involving a Canadian Pacific Railway police officer in Mission
yesterday. The RCMP contacted the IO, who said that it has no jurisdiction over the CP
Police Service.

The reporter would like to know:

1) Is this something the province is considering changing?

2) Should the 110 have jurisdiction over the CP Police Service?

3) Are there other police department/agencies in B.C. that the 110 does not have
jurisdiction over?

Background - https:

Recommendation — Provide background

¢ The llO has jurisdiction to investigate incidents of death and serious harm
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involving police officers and special constables appointed under the B.C.
police act.

¢ That does not include officers of the CP Police Service.

¢ The CP Police are governed by federal legislation.

e Besides the CP Police, the 110 has no jurisdiction over any federal officers
except the RCMP who are appointed as either provincial or municipal police
officers in BC.

¢ The Ministry is not reviewing a change to the 110’s jurisdiction at this time.

Reporter
Charmaine De Silva, Other
CKNW AM 980
Charmaine.DeSilva@corusent.com
604-230-8025

Deadline ASAP

Request
The reporter would like to know how much it costs to have a court room open in the
B.C. Supreme Court.

Recommendation: Provide background:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->It costs about $1,800 per day for a
court room in Supreme Court for civil or family non-jury hearings.

Reporter

Michelle Henry, Reporter
Toronto Star
mhenry@thestar.ca
416-312-5605

Deadline Friday, November 24, 2017 5:00 PM

Request

The reporter spoke to an official at Family Court and was told that divorce files are
not open to the publicin B.C. The reporter would like to know if this is true and if so,
if there is another way to access the file.

Background
This is a follow-up to a media request from November 16, 2017.

REQUEST:
The reporter is looking for superior court file numbers associated with Raffi Cavoukian
(DOB: July 8, 1969).
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Caoukian filed for divorce in 1992 and the reporter would like the case file number and
any other associated files. The reporter would also like any files associated with
Cavoukian's Centre For Child Honouring. The reporter says there is at least one case.

RESPONSE:

Provided Background

¢ Please contact the Vancouver Registry for information on the Family Court case
mentioned in the request. The contact number for records is 604-660-2851.

« If the record is available, and you are unable to attend in person, you can send a
representative to the court registry and that person would be provided with access to
the court file if available.

¢ As background, Court Services Online (CSO) provides several court file services
including eSearch.

« eSearch allows you to view Provincial and Supreme civil court files for $6.00 per file;
View and Print Electronic Documents (if available) for $6.00 per file; Purchase
Documents $10.00; File Summary Reports $S6.00. There is no charge to view Provincial
criminal and traffic files.

¢ Please note that eSearch does not provide access to Supreme family files (Divorce)
pursuant to Rule 22-8 (1)(a) of the Supreme Court Family Rules as defined by Rule 1-1
(1) of the Supreme Court Family Rules.

¢ Although many documents are available online, some are not and in those cases, you
can contact the Court Registry Office to find out if you can access the documents in
person.

* The B.C. Supreme Court has a policy about court records access, which is located
here:

Recommendation: Provide background:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->The information you were told is correct.
The Supreme Court Family Rules do not provide access to Supreme Court family
files (Divorce) pursuant to Rule 22-8 (1)(a) of the Supreme Court Family Rules as
defined by Rule 1-1 (1) of the Supreme Court Family Rules.
<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->The Supreme Court
Family rules only allow access to the court record in a family law
case by a:
<!--[if !supportLists]-->o0 <!-
-[endif]-->Party involved
in the case

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]--
>Lawyer (whether or not a lawyer for a
party involved)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]--
>Person authorized in writing by a party

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]--
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>Person authorized in writing by a party’s
lawyer

<SEP Process Flowchart BCGov.jpg>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Cliff 438671 - Request for a Briefing on Correspondence Draft Email response please
Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 11:15:29 AM

Yes

On Nov 24, 2017, at 10:29 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Good morning Minister,

[ am just trying to tie up some loose ends.....do you still need a briefing regarding this
correspondence?

Thanks,
Tanera

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: King, Kim J M JAG:EX

Subject: Cliff 438671 - Request for a Briefing on Correspondence Draft Email response
please

Hi Connie and Tanera,

The AG has requested a briefing on the attached correspondence, please see the the
underlined portions ...

Kim — | will return the correspondence to CCU.

Many thanks,
Candice
.22 Cliff 438671 - Briefing requested on underlined portion of Proposed

Draft Email response.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Re: Hi Minister - for your review/approval - and once approved - we can e-sig ... Many thanks Candice FW: Cliff
#542559 « 29

Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 11:46:08 AM

Approved

On Nov 24, 2017, at 11:40 AM, Hughes, Candice JAG:EX <Candice . Hughes(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

<542559.docx>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media: Roundhouse Radio
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Media: Roundhouse Radio

Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 1:11:58 PM
Roger

On Nov 24, 2017, at 1:11 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is for next week - Monday.

On Nov 24, 2017, at 1:08 PM, Eby, David AG:EX <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

I just got this. Not monitoring email. Please text if you have a new
time.

On Nov 24, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
<Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Topic: Electoral reform

Reporter: Jody Vance

Style: Live radio interview, one-on-one with the host
Jody Vance. No call-ins.

Time: 12:06-12:21 p.m.

Note:

<meeting.ics>
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From: Eby. David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: ICBC distracted driving app, draft news release
Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 3:52:05 PM

Yes

On Nov 24, 2017, at 3:16 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<!--[if !supportAnnotations]--><!--[endif]-->
Minister can you please review the release and approve the highlighted quote?
Thanks!

Distracted driving technology pilots for British
Columbians

With insurance rates in B.C. under escalating pressure from the
rapidly increasing number of crashes occurring on our roads, the
provincial government, ICBC and police are launching two pilots to
explore how technology can help combat distracted driving in our
province.

Phone apps paired with telematics on B.C. roads

The first pilot — a partnership between government and ICBC — will
include up to 200 customers using phone apps paired with
telematics. Telematic technology involves fitting a vehicle with a
small device that communicates with an app installed on the driver’s
cellphone. The app works to block the use of a handheld device when
the in-vehicle technology senses that the vehicle is being driven.

The combination of telematics with phone apps typically has allowed
insurers to collect driving behaviour data, such as kilometres
travelled and average speed. However for this pilot ICBC is
interested in the user’s experience with telematics in their vehicle.
Findings from the pilots will be used to inform future decisions
around distracted driving prevention and enforcement, as well as
changes to improve the fairness of how insurance rates are set.

In the coming weeks ICBC will confirm two to three vendors whose
technology will be used during the pilot, which is set to launch in
January with results prepared in the spring of 2018. The technology
to be used in the pilot was determined to be the most promising
based on a review of submissions from a Request for Information
ICBC issued in the spring.

For the pilot, ICBC will recruit volunteers from its customer advisory
panel. Customers are encouraged to join ICBC’s customer advisory
panel through icbc.com for an opportunity to participate in this pilot
and future e-surveys to share opinions about ICBC products, services
and policies. ICBC is looking for participants ages 19 years and up,
from all across B.C.

Police test Bluetooth-enabled distracted driving scope
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Government and ICBC will also be working in partnership with police
to conduct an additional pilot to test a new distracted driving
enforcement technology beginning in the spring of 2018. A
Bluetooth-enabled scope will be the latest tool police will have on-
hand to capture distracted driving. Units will be tested by police in
varying weather and traffic conditions for usability and effectiveness.
The scope will capture an image and then send it via a secured and
instant method to other officers in the immediate area. That officer
will then have the ability to show the image to the distracted driver.

These pilots are some of the many actions that government, ICBC
and B.C. police are taking to reduce crashes caused by distracted
driving.

Quotes:
David Eby, Minister responsible for ICBC and Attorney General

“Distracted driving is a high-risk behavior that jeopardizes the safety of drivers
and pedestrians alike. These pilots are the first step in a thoughtful examination
of the role technology can play in preventing distracted driving. | look forward
to the results to help us better understand their potential to influence driver
behaviour and inform changes so insurance rates are set fairly.”

<!--[if !supportAnnotations]-->

<!--[endif]-->
<NR - DD pilot - draft.docx>

<DD pilots - Key messages - FINAL.docx>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Media requests as of 4:53 p.m.

Date: Saturday, November 25, 2017 1:34:34 PM
All good

On Nov 24, 2017, at 5:18 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you ok with these ministry responses?

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 24, 2017 at 4:54: 26 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" < c.ca>, "Godfrey,
Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfr gy@gg v.bc.ca>, "Mllne Gala AG:EX"
<Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan Harris(@gov. a>
Subject: Media requests as of 4:53 p.m.

Adding another CBC request. Thanks

3 requests:
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->CBC Vancouver - FOIs and
GCGC
<|--[if lsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->CBC Vancouver — anti-SLAPP
legislation
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Peace Arch News — Special
Event Permit

Reporter
Tina Lovgreen, Reporter
CBC - Vancouver

tina.lovgreen@cbc.ca
604-787-0647 c: 778-863-7117

Deadline ASAP

Request
The reporter would like to know if there has been an update on the
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second wave of FOIs and court action concerning the Great Canadian
Gaming Corp.

Background
This is a follow-up to a media request from November 14, 2017.

REQUEST:

The reporter would like background on the Great Canadian Gaming Corp.
appearing in court today to ask for an order to stop government from
releasing documents to the media unless it is consulted.

The reporter would like to know if Great Canadian is appearing before a
judge today or is simply filing a request. The reporter would also like any
other relevant information.

RESPONSE:

Provided Background

Government is working with our legal counsel to review the suit filed by
Great Canadian Gaming Corporation (GCGC) to BC Supreme Court on
Thurs., Nov. 9, 2017. In terms of the release of information, the
government will defend and act on the public's right to-as have full
information as is legally possible on the alleged money laundering
connected to B.C.'s gaming industry. Counsel for GCGC appeared in court
today and the application injunction was adjourned generally.

It would be inappropriate for the government to comment further until
the matter is resolved.

The B.C. casino industry is currently the subject of an independent review
being conducted by Peter German who has been appointed by the
Attorney General.

Recommendation — provide on background from Ministry

“There are a number of required consultations that must be completed
prior to releasing the documents. We are working to meet those
obligations and release the documents as soon as possible.”

Reporter

Bethany Lindsay, Reporter
CBC - Vancouver
604-346-9211 c: <« 22

Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter is writing a story that mentions SLAPP lawsuits. The reporter
would like to know if the government is considering any sort of anti-SLAPP
legislation. The reporter says it was discussed before the election.
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Background: An anti-free-speech tactic, SLAPP (strategic lawsuit against
public participation) first appeared in the U.S. in the late 1980s intended
to censor, intimidate or silence critics by saddling them with legal
expenses and sapping procedural demands. A high-profile 1999 case
prompted the NDP government to pass an anti-SLAPP law, which was
scrapped in 2001 by former the Liberal government in 2001. This topic
has been mentioned in current correspondence.

Recommendation: Provide on background from Ministry:

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Government is looking at
SLAPP lawsuits and exploring legislative options that are fair
and equitable for the people of British Columbia.

Reporter

Aaron Hinks, Reporter

Peace Arch News (White Rock)
aaron.hinks@peacearchnews.com
604-542-7429

Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter wrote a story about a "ladies night" being held at a bar in
White Rock. The event may now be cancelled as the bar's special event
permit (SEP) has been revoked. The city says the event cannot be approve
due to zoning laws. The reporter would like to clarify with LCLB why the
event was actually cancelled.

Background: LCLB does not work directly with the local government on
these applications, but if the event is large enough, the SEP will go to local
police for their approval. This SEP was approved by LCLB but not issued
because the application fee was not paid and the licensed establishment
where the SEP was to take place had not applied to temporarily delicence
to allow for the SEP. There were also local concerns that are outside
LCLB’s prevue.

Recommendation — provide on background with Special Event Permit
process graphic.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Due to an applicant’s
privacy, all business dealings with a special event permit (SEP)
applicant prior to issuing or denying a permit is a private
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business matter between the applicant and the Liquor Control
and Licensing Branch (LCLB).

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->For this reason, the LCLB
cannot comment on decisions or recommendations that are
made during the applications process.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Generally, the branch works
with applicants to attempt to resolve issues, in order to find a
way for events to proceed.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->The decision to issue or deny
an SEP lies with the LCLB. If there is a public safety concern,
local police may recommend that a permit is denied.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Local government has the
authority to enforce their by-laws which are separate from the
SEP approval process.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Should an applicant have
questions, they are invited to call the branch.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->For information on the
Special Event Permit process, please see the attached graphic.

Tiffany Nelson | Communications Manager
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: 250 858-4680
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Re: Quick question: experts and media
Date: Saturday, November 25, 2017 1:38:31 PM

Edited message approved

On Nov 24, 2017, at 4:36 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you ok with the message below?

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Quick question: experts and media

Hi — Max C. has received media calls. Neil would like to send the blurb below to all four
experts re: media approach. Our edits in red. Let us know if good to go. Thanks

On Nov 24, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Reimer, Neil JAG:EX <Neil.Reimer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See Max's questions below. | think a response should be the below,
and could perhaps be sent to all four. Please advise ASAP if you have
any issues with this:

We understand you may receive media requests on the topic of electoral
reform and your role in the review of government’s education material
and questionnaire. Please feel free to ¥etrarefreeteo comment on the
wider referendum process and on your positions regarding voting
systemss.13

s.13

s.13 -As indicated in the letter requesting your
participation, please refrain from commenting on the specific advice you
provided and whether that advice was followed.

All other media inquiries concerning government decision regarding the
public engagement (ex: selection of experts, design of the public
engagement and its components), should be directed to the Ministry of
Attorney General media line at 778 678-1572.

From: Cameron, Maxwell [mailto:max.cameron@ubc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Reimer, Neil JAG:EX

Subject: Re: Engagement site has been launched
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Thanks, Neil. That is what we expect.

On another matter, I'm getting media calls. My instructions were to "abstain
from public comment or academic research related to the B.C. government’s
survey methodology, survey results or consultation process."”

Can you offer any further guidance? Am | free to comment on the larger
referendum process provided | do not reveal any information concerning
the preparation and implementation of the survey? For example,
someone from media wants comment on whether the current debate is
more partisan than in previous referenda. | assume that I'm fine to
respond to such a request. He also wants to know about my advisory
role, and | assume my answer is that I'm not at liberty to discuss that.

Do | have that right?
Cheers, Max

Maxwell A. Cameron, Director

Centre for the Study of Democratic Institutions
School of Public Policy and Global Affairs

& Professor

Department of Political Science

University of British Columbia

C425-1866 Main Mall

Vancouver BCVeT 171

Email: Max.Cameron@ubc.ca
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From: Eby, David AGIEX

To: Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records MAG-2017-73940 Due December 6, 2017
Date: Saturday, November 25, 2017 8:03:17 PM

No records

On Nov 24, 2017, at 3:09 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please send me any records.

Thanks,
Tanera

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social foi@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, Novemnber 24, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Dickson, Brandy FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Lutte, Nicola FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73940 Due December 6, 2017

Hello, I'm directing this Call for Records to:

- the DAG’s office because the request mentions briefing notes;

- the Minister’s office because the request mentions a meeting in other Ministers’ calendars; wasn't sure if our
Minister attended and/or might have records; and

- the Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch as the topic is a gaming-related (BC Lottery Corp. Roundtable) for any
records they may have on this roundtable.

please do let me know if you are aware of any other program areas that might have records, thank you.

The Ministry of Finance also received this request.
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-

down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
Jjustice.social foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA). The request is for:

Regarding the Dec. 15, 2016, BCLC Roundtable and the Pre-Brief for BCLC Roundtable - as mentioned in calendars
of Minister de Jong and DM Menitzelopoulos: The agendas and minutes, names and titles of invitees and attendees, all
briefing notes, copies of presentation materials, handwritten notes, and the post-meeting report summary.

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Nicola Lutte (250) 387-2877.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete thc attachcd Call for Rccordq form.

complctc only §cct10ns 1 & 2 of the Call for Rccordq Form as we may bc ina pmltlon to issue a fcc cstlmalc Thcn

return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice social.foi@gov.be.ca by November 30, 2017. Please await
further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived. you will be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised
you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for rcwrds prou:bb P]casc complete the attached Call for Records Form and
return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justic ».ca by December 6, 2017. Send records via email in
PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format (CD,
memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
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Thank you for your assistance,
Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst
Justice / Social Team

Information Access Operations

<MAG-2017-73940.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Eyfe. Richard J AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwdg 22

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:24:54 AM

As discussed.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rustad. MLA, John LASS:EX" <John.Rustad. MILA @leg.bc.ca>
Date: November 27, 2017 at 11:02:37 AM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>, "Farnworth, Mike

PSSG:EX" <Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.22

As per our conversation, please see if there’s any way to help with this issue.
Thanks,
John Rustad

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Rustad.MLA, John <John.Rustad.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:s.22

Hi John,
s.22

5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN

Subject: Document2

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:47:00 PM
Attachments: Document2.docx
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Sandstrom, Kurt AG:EX
Cc: E ichard J AG:
Subject: FW: Cliff 543280 - Letter from Federal Minister of Justice on Unified Family Courts
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:39:00 PM
Attachments: Scan_20171127 pdf
430048.msg
FYI

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Cliff 543280 - Letter from Federal Minister of Justice on Unified Family Courts

Hi Minister — previous attached as well.

Candice
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Secure Document Area access for the Conference of Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers
Responsible for Human Rights

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:44:00 PM

Importance: High

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: FW: Secure Document Area access for the Conference of Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting
of Ministers Responsible for Human Rights

Importance: High

From: Info@scics.gc.ca [mailto:Info@scics.ge.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Secure Document Area access for the Conference of Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of
Ministers Responsible for Human Rights

Importance: High

The Honorable David Eby,

This email is to provide you with access to the secure document area of the Conference of
Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers Responsible for Human Rights
conference. To login go to https://www.scicsonline.ca/english/login.as

Your user name: tanera.nanninga@gov.bc.ca

Your password:s.22

Thank you.
If you have any problem to login please contact danik.rivard-bigras(@scics.ca.

Canadian Intergovernmental Conference Secretariat

Please do your part for the environment: Instead of printing your documents, download them
to your mobile device or Laptop and bring it to the meeting. On conference site, CICS
provides you with Wi-Fi, the ability to plug in your device at your seat or to borrow a power
bank.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Media requests as of 2:52 p.m.
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:45:00 PM

Ok, | was conflating those two things.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Media requests as of 2:52 p.m.

Federal disaster? Are you referring to where it says “the Canadian Election Study, sponsored in part
by Elections Canada”?
That is completely different from the mydemocracy survey ridiculousness.

s.13

From: Eby, David AG:EX
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Media requests as of 2:52 p.m.

Do we want to compare to the federal disaster? Ours is quite different.

s.13
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:27 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media requests as of 2:52 p.m.

Can you take a look at these?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 27, 2017 at 2:53:01 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX"
<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>, "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>, "Butler, Liam GCPE:EX"

iam.Butler >
Subject: Media requests as of 2:52 p.m.

Hi — adding Terrace request to Van Sun.

2 requests:
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e Vancouver Sun — Electoral Reform public engagement
e Terrace Standard — gambling and fundraisers

Reporter

Vaughn Palmer, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
vpalmer@vancouversun.com
250-953-5936 c: 250-920-6677

Deadline 4 p.m. today

Request
The reporter has the following questions about the electoral reform engagement:

Recommendation — Provide on background from Ministry of Attorney General

Q1: Did the members of the panel of academic advisers provide their feedback
in writing? If the Attorney General did not approve or sign off on the questions,
who in the ministry did so?

e Ministry staff developed the questionnaire and submitted it
to academic experts for review and input. Ministry staff then
assessed all input and presented the questionnaire to the
Attorney General for approval. Expert feedback was provided
in writing to ministry staff.

Q2: Will the data collected from the survey be made public - how many
answered, what were the numbers on each response and so forth - so
it would be possible to gauge the level of support on each issue?

e The report will include a summary of what was heard
throughout the consultation. The public engagement -
including the questionnaire and the open-fields it includes to
gather general commentary — is designed to stimulate
consideration and gather input on many topics, including the
values British Columbians hold for how ballots are
structured, representatives are elected and governments are
run. The questionnaire is designed to capture input on
various voting systems used in B.C. and elsewhere in the
world, and was informed by the design of other surveys, such
as the Canadian Election Study, sponsored in part by
Elections Canada.

Q3: The minister said that others will be consulted. Who will select
those to be consulted, who will do the consultations, and how will that
information be assembled and summarized?
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e The online panel mentioned at the Nov. 23 media event is an
additional method that Government’s Citizen’s Engagement
unit uses to ensure it hears the views of British Columbians.

e The Ipsos Online panel will be made up of about 1000 citizens
from around the province of varying age, gender and
ethnicity who will respond to the questionnaire to ensure
government hears the views and perspectives of people
beyond just those who have chosen to take the
questionnaire. The panel helps ensure that survey samples
accurately reflect the makeup of the broader population
based on Census and other reliable data.

e The panel will be administered by Ipsos through
government’s Citizen’s Engagement team.

e This process is standard for many government public
engagements.

Q4: Who will assemble the data, draw conclusions, and draft the final
report to Cabinet on the public feedback?

® Government’s Citizen’s Engagement team will coordinate the
preparation of the initial analysis of input gathered through
the questionnaire, the questionnaire’s open-commentary
sections, and from submissions emailed by stakeholder
groups, academics and citizens.

e A summary report will be provided to the Ministry of
Attorney General for compilation in a report with
recommendations, which will be presented to the Attorney
General.

e The Attorney General will review and approve the final
report and recommendations, which will be made available
to the public and presented to Cabinet for debate and
decision.

® The Attorney General will recuse himself from Cabinet
debate and decision regarding the referendum.

e British Columbians will have the final say when they vote in
the fall 2018 referendum.

Q5: Will the final report be independently vetted before it is submitted
to Cabinet?
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e Non-partisan public service staff will prepare the report for
the Attorney General.

Quinn Bender, Editor
Terrace Standard
quinn@terracestandard.com
250-638-7283

Deadline: ASAP

Request: The reporter is looking for information on a Chase the Ace fundraiser that
was to happen in a small community near Terrace. The group received a letter from the
Laxgalts'ap First Nation saying that the RCMP and Gaming BC have been monitoring
social media and saw that this group was holding a fundraiser without a licence, so the
group cancelled it. The fundraiser was for a basketball team to go south for a
tournament.

Questions:

e Whatis the threshold for a community fundraiser turning into a gambling event
and needing a licence? When does a local fundraiser become a local or
provincial government concern?

e |[sthere alimit to how much can be fundraised by a group like this?

e What makes the local government get involved in community activities like
this?

e  What do community groups have to do to abide by government rules?
Recommendation: provide on background from Ministry

What is the threshold for a community fundraiser turning into a gambling event and
needing a licence? When does a local fundraiser become a local or provincial
government concern? What makes the local government get involved in community
activities like this?

¢ Any time an organization or individual wishes to fundraise through a
gambling event, they require a licence from the Gaming Policy and
Enforcement Branch (GPEB). An event with gambling involves prizes, games
of chance and consideration (payment to play). Chase the Ace events are
considered gambling events.

e Fundraising that does not involve gambling is not regulated by GPEB.

e Chase the Ace is not currently permitted in B.C. because it does not meet the
requirements of B.C.'s Standard Procedures for Ticket Raffles. These
standard procedures are in place to ensure raffles are conducted lawfully
and with integrity, and to protect the raffle licensee and raffle participants.
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Government is considering whether to implement Chase the Ace style draws
in B.C.

e GEPB is aware of a number of the Chase the Ace events that are occurring
across the province illegally. The branch has been reaching out to the
organizations to ask them to stop operating these events and to support
them in determining what they can do to fundraise legally.

e Questions about local government process or involvement as it relates to
gambling should be directed to the local government, or local RCMP.

Is there a limit to how much can be fundraised by a group like this? What do
community groups have to do to abide by government rules?

e An organization planning to hold a gambling event to fundraise for the
purpose of benefiting the broader community may be eligible for either a
Class A, B, or D gambling event licence.

e The class of licence needed for a specific event depends on how the
organization is structured, how much money is expected to be raised, the
value of the prizes and the price of tickets. Class A licences are issued to
organizations with gross revenue over $20,000, Class B licenses are issued to
organizations with gross revenue under $20,000, and Class D licenses are
issued to organizations with gross revenue under $5,000.

e For a breakdown of licence classes and other details on how to obtain a
gambling licence, go to: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-
culture/gambling-fundraising/gambling-licence-fundraising

¢ Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch staff are available to help eligible
groups obtain the proper licence for eligible events.

Tiffany Nelson | Communications Manager
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: 250 858-4680
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Fax: 604-660-1108

This message may have been created using voice dictation software. Please excuse any mistakes that slip through.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: 2 events on Wednesday night
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:53:00 PM

Yes, please. They should let organizers know that | am not available to attend.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:52 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: 2 events on Wednesday night

Please advise.
Thanks,

Tanera

From: Anderson, Dulcy [mailto:Dulcy.Anderson@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: 2 events on Wednesday night

David had told the following organizers that he might be able to make their events this Wed night

the 29" if the leg was not in session. The legis in fact in session, so does he want us to loop back to
organizers to let them know that he cannot attend, even send someone to Aberthau Mansion
lighting? | don’t speak with him until Thursday, so would be great if you get chance.

Thanks!
Dulcy

1) UBC 50t Anniversary of the Order of Canada event at UBC. UBC would be honoured to host
Mr. Eby at the private reception alongside Prof. Ono and about 140 Orders of Canada
recipients, and at the public event afterwards.

2) Aberthau mansion tree lighting

Dulcy Anderson | Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey

dulcy.anderson@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297|2909 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC
V6K2G6 |davidebymla.ca

Come join us for our Open House on December 9" from 11am — 1pml!
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: Document3 (Autosaved)

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:09:00 PM
Attachments: Document3 (Autosaved).docx

For Selina’s staff, my preferred draft on thes.13
D.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Eby. David AG:EX

Smith, George AG:EX

Advocate 27NOV17 DRAFT

Monday, November 27, 2017 4:54:00 PM
Advocate 27NOV17 DRAFT.DOCX

Attached.
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:56:00 PM

This person wrote to me.s.13 . I would like to reply with a letter that

says “Thanks for writing, | understand LDB has been in touch with you and addressed your concerns,
YVT, MDE”
D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply

Hi,
Can you please confirm the below, or whether you'd like an AG Draft Reply to Denise Ball regarding
these liquor labels? There seems to be some confusion.

Hi Gala,

Hoping your remember way to the beginning of this week... can you touch base with correspondence
to let them know that we do not need to send a letter? This issue has been closed and LDB was
formally in touch with them. No further communication is needed.

Thanks.
Megan

Gala

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: RE: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply

Correct.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: RE: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply

Hey Megan
Sorry this one got caught in my inbox.

To clarify, you're saying that the LDB was in contact with Denise Ball at CBC directly?
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Thanks,

Gala

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 3:55 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: FW: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply
Importance: High

Hi Gala,

Hoping your remember way to the beginning of this week... can you touch base with
correspondence to let them know that we do not need to send a letter? This issue has been closed
and LDB was formally in touch with them. No further communication is needed.

Thanks.
Megan

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX; Turner, Caeli LDB:EX
Subject: FW: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply
Importance: High

Hi Cindy, how is this response coming along?

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: 542919 - AG Rush Draft Reply

Hi Angella,

Is there any way we can find out when the draft reply will be ready on the above-noted cliff log? The
AG has confirmed he wants to respond to Denise Ball.

We logged the request on November 10, 2017.

Many thanks,

Candice

Jasleen —including you for your info
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Advocate 27NOV17 DRAFT

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:58:00 PM
Attachments: Advocate 27NOV17 DRAFT.DOCX

Minor corrections.
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Document3 (Autosaved)

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:59:00 PM
Yes.

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Document3 (Autosaved)

Clarifying — would the draft be applicable to both letters?

From: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Document3 (Autosaved)

Great, sent through.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: Document3 (Autosaved)

For Selina’s staff, my preferred draft on the$-13
D.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: :
Subject: FW: Justice ForS.22
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:52:00 PM

For correspondence please.
D.

5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: RE: Media requests as of 1:55 p.m.

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:06:00 PM
s.13

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Media requests as of 1:55 p.m.

Ok to schedule these interviews this afternoon?

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: Media requests as of 1:55 p.m.

3 requests:
e (BC Kelowna —electoral reform
e CFAX—ICBC distracted driving technology
e Terrace Standard — gambling and fundraisers (re-sending from yesterday)

Reporter
Dominka Lirette, Producer
CBC - Kelowna
dominika.lirette@cbc.ca
250-861-3781

Deadline ASAP to schedule

Request

The producer would like to schedule an interview with Minister Eby for Wednesday, Nov. 29 at 7:15
a.m. with host Chris Walker. The host wants to discuss electoral reform with a specific focus on
Liberal MLA Greg Kylo's belief that the referendum is "rigged." The interview will be live, 5-7 minutes
long, with no call-ins. The producer would like the minister to call in at 7:10 a.m.

Recommendation — schedule interview

Reporter

Kathryn Abbott, Reporter
CFAX 1070
kathryn.abbott@bellmedia.ca
250-920-4615

Deadline ASAP to schedule
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Request

The reporter (Kathryn Abbott) would like to schedule an interview with Minister Eby (or Farnworth)
to discuss ICBC's distracted driving technology pilots. The interview would be Wednesday, Nov. 28 at
either 7:20, 8:20, or 8:50 a.m.

Recommendation — schedule interview

Quinn Bender, Editor
Terrace Standard
guinn@terracestandard.com
250-638-7283

Deadline: ASAP

Request: The reporter is looking for information on a Chase the Ace fundraiser that was to happen
in a small community near Terrace. The group received a letter from the Laxgalts'ap First Nation
saying that the RCMP and Gaming BC have been monitoring social media and saw that this group
was holding a fundraiser without a licence, so the group cancelled it. The fundraiser was for a
basketball team to go south for a tournament.

Recommendation: provide on background from Ministry

Q) What is the threshold for a community fundraiser turning into a gambling event and needing a
licence? When does a local fundraiser become a local or provincial government concern? What
makes the local government get involved in community activities like this?

e Any time an organization or individual wishes to fundraise through a gambling event,
they require a licence from the Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch (GPEB). An event
with gambling involves prizes, games of chance and consideration (payment to play).
Chase the Ace events are considered gambling events.

¢ Fundraising that does not involve gambling is not regulated by GPEB.

e Chase the Ace is not currently permitted in B.C. because it does not meet the
requirements of B.C.'s Standard Procedures for Ticket Raffles. These standard procedures
are in place to ensure raffles are conducted lawfully and with integrity, and to protect the
raffle licensee and raffle participants.

e Government is considering whether to implement Chase the Ace style draws in B.C.

e GEPB is aware of a number of the Chase the Ace events that are occurring across the
province illegally. The branch has been reaching out to the organizations to ask them to
stop operating these events and to support them in determining what they can do to
fundraise legally.

¢ Questions about local government process or involvement as it relates to gambling
should be directed to the local government, or local RCMP.

Q) Is there a limit to how much can be fundraised by a group like this? What do community groups
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have to do to abide by government rules?

*—An organization planning to hold a gambling event to fundraise for the purpose of
benefiting the broader community may be eligible for either a Class A, B, or D gambling
event licence.

¢ The class of licence needed for a specific event depends on how the organization is
structured, how much money is expected to be raised, the value of the prizes and the
price of tickets. Class A licences are issued to organizations with gross revenue over
$20,000, Class B licenses are issued to organizations with gross revenue under $20,000,
and Class D licenses are issued to organizations with gross revenue under $5,000.

e For a breakdown of licence classes and other details on how to obtain a gambling licence,
go to: https://wwwz2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/gambling-
fundraising/gambling-licence-fundraising

¢ Gaming Policy and Enforcement Branch staff are available to help eligible groups obtain

the proper licence for eligible events.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media: CBG Kelowna, Chris Walker
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: RE: Bill 6 - 2nd reading closing remarks
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:57:00 PM

Yes. Can you send in print version.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: Bill 6 - 2nd reading closing remarks

From: Atcheson, Kevin AG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:54 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: Bill 6 - 2nd reading closing remarks

Hi George,

Given the lengthy debate at second reading on Bill 6, Nancy suggested | provide a few bullets
(attached) should the AG wish to comment on the issues raised during debate before he closes

second reading. Tiffany and Megan have already reviewed.

Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin Atcheson
Senior Policy and Legislation Analyst

Justice Services Branch | British Columbia Ministry of Attorney General

1001 Douglas St., Victoria, BC  Tel: 250 213-6382
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request Sts"ailes FN FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:04:00 PM

| don’t think we should be leading this meeting. | think FLNRO and MIRR should be leading and we
should attend if we can. December 18 is out. I'd prefer not to travel any more than | have to in
January before we return to the house.

D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request Sts'ailes FN FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Options include first week of January (afternoon of Friday Jan 5?), or potentially December 18t
Depends when the Joint Gathering takes place but | assume later in January.

s.13

Gala

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request Sts'ailes FN FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

| don’t see that this is going to happen before January. What are the possible dates from our end?

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Meeting Request Sts'ailes FN FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

s.13

We have now received the meeting request and Willy Charlie would like to ideally meet in advance
of the Joint Gathering in January (hosted by INAC — I'm finding out the date for this year -
https://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/eng/1368551399919/1368551527384).

Gala

On Nov 28, 2017, at 9:02 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:11 AM

To: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Brandie,

| will put a copy of this on Tanera’s desk ... we are overloaded with meeting requests,
but | will draw this to her attention first thing this morning.

Many thanks,

Candice

From: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Cc: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Candice,
Willie Charlie has just phoned me this morning regarding this meeting and he
wanted to know when this meeting is going to be scheduled. He would like to

have this meeting before the joint gathering in January.

He advised he is on his way to Ottawa to meet with Minister Raybould-Wilson
this week.

Could someone please give him a call. His cell is 1-604-997-5328 and his work
is 1-604-796-2116. His email address is William.Charlie@stsailes.com.

Thank you,
Brandie

Brandie Youell | Acting Executive Administrative Assistant

Assistant Deputy Minister Office

Justice Services Branch | Ministry of Attorney General
8t Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9J1

Direct: 250-356-6582 | brandie.youell@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Thank you for your help on this one, it is much appreciated. ©

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Subject: FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Wolfgang,

Tanera has asked if we can please log this meeting request ...
Grateful if you could please print off and do the usual referral slip.
Many thanks.

Candice

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Yes please Candice.....I will present it to him in our next scheduling meeting to see
when he advises we do this visit/meeting to the Sts’ailes community.

From: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Tanera,
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Before we send to Wolfgang — just want to double check with you —to see if you want
this logged as a meeting request?

Many thanks,

Candice

From: Youell, Brandie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Candice,

Further to my email below, | believe | found the letter that Willy Charlie is
referring to, which is attached.s.13
s.13

Thank you,
Brandie

Brandie Youell | Acting Executive Administrative Assistant

Assistant Deputy Minister Office

Justice Services Branch | Ministry of Attorney General
gth Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9J1

Direct: 250-356-6582 | brandie.youell@gov.be.ca

This message, including any attachmenis to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
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

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Subject: Caller - Chief Willy Charlie

Hi Candice,

Our office received a call from Chief Willy Charlie. He is from the Sts’ailes
community. He was calling about a letter he received from the AG and wanted
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to schedule a meeting.
His personal number is 604-997-5328 and his work number is 604-796-2116.

Do you happen to know what letter he is referring to? | have searched my
email, Kurt's email, and Cliff and | can’t find anything.

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

Subject: RE: Article in TLABC"s magazine - the Verdict
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:01:00 PM
Thanks.

D.

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX
Subject: Article in TLABC's magazine - the Verdict

Hi Minister and George,

Industry article from TLABC President Keri Grenier with some notable points below.s.13
s.13

e Fortunate to sit down with MDE to discuss concerns about the EY report and their thoughts
on saving the tort system in BC.

e MDE provided comfort that there are no current tort reform changes immediately pending
with respect to ICBC.

e MDE willing to work with TLABCS-13
s.13

Provided government their recommendations and hope to continue to provide input.

Copyright

Page 128 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN

Subject: Thank you for inviting me here to speak today
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 4:40:00 PM
Attachments: Thank you for inviting me here to speak today.docx
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: URGENT!!! Please help stand up for my family
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 7:37:02 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

5.22
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notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail in error.

Ce courriel et ses piéces jointes contiennent des renseignements de nature privilégiée et confidentielle
destinés a l'usage exclusif de Genuine Parts Company et ses filiales canadiennes, et sont protégés par les
lois en vigueur. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur et que vous n'étes pas le destinataire visé, il vous
est strictement interdit de conserver, de faire suivre, de divulguer ou d’utiliser autrement le présent courriel
ou son contenu. Vous devez effacer ce courriel et ses piéces jointes et en détruire toute copie. Si vous avez
recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant immédiatement.
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information that is proprietary, privileged, and protected by applicable laws. If you have received this
message in error and are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of
this information and you should destroy this e-mail, any attachments or copies therein forthwith. Please
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
regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur en répondant immédiatement.
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From: Eby. David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN

Subject: e N0 Bail

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:19:00 AM
Attachments: '~ nn __  Bail.docx
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From: Eby. David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN

Subject: e N0 Bail

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:26:00 AM
Attachments: '~ nn __  Bail.docx
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: FW: quote on over-the-top statements
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 1:07:00 PM

Recommendation — Provide Statement from Minister

e The idea that British Columbians will elect Nazis if the provincial voting
system changes is absurd at best. At worst, it’s an attempt to stop
people from participating in the important policy discussion taking
place in our province about how we elect representatives to go to
Victoria.

e We have a very broad consultation underway with British Columbians
about what the ballot question should be, and how the referendum
should run.

e During the referendum itself, British Columbians will decide whether
to keep our current system, or transition to a new system.

e | encourage all British Columbians to participate in the consultation
process we have underway, to engage in debate about the benefits
and drawbacks of different electoral systems, and ultimately, to vote
in the referendum.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Fwds.22 release
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:52:09 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From:S-22 -
Date November 30, 2017 at 3‘45‘01 PM PST
Cc° Jghn.mmd.mln@lﬂg,.b_u.m <JQhDJJJh.de.H11d@.LQ§,..b.L.Ld>

Subjects.22 release
To: Hon. David Eby, Attorney General

250-387-1866
5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request: Legal Aid, mental health and addictions
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:12:16 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Minister, MH MH:EX" <MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 30, 2017 at 12:11:10 PM PST

To: 'Francesca Marzari' <marzari@younganderson.ca>

Cc: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>, "Minister, MH MH:EX"
<MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Legal Aid, mental health and addictions

Dear Ms. Marzari,

Thank you for writing to the office of the Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
regarding your request to meet with the Honourable Judy Darcy in order to discuss the
expansion of the legal aid program and its proper funding.

The Minister’s calendar is now full through to the end of the year and we are awaiting
confirmation of her Cabinet Committee and Caucus Meetings for December and
January. Consequently, Minister Darcy regrets that she will not be able to
accommodate your meeting request.

As the issues that you wish to discuss fall under the mandate of the Attorney General,
the Honourable David Eby, | am copying his office with our email correspondence for
their review.

Thank you for taking the time to write to Minister Darcy.
Sincerely,

Mary Kelly

Administrative Assistant to the Honorable Judy Darcy, Minister of Mental Health &
Addictions

MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Ph: 250-952-7623

WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying,
or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please telephone or email the
sender immediately and delete the message without making any copies.
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From: Francesca Marzari [mailto:marzari@younganderson.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 6:34 PM

To: Minister, MH MH:EX
Cc: Carolyn Lefebvre; Darlene Marzari
Subject: Meeting Request: Legal Aid, mental health and addictions

Minister Darcy,

My name is Francesca Marzari. We met many years ago when you were running to be
our candidate in Vancouver Fairview. Much has changed since then, including the
exciting creation of a Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions, and your appointment
as its Minister.s.22

As for me, | am still very much involved in the work of West Coast LEAF (I was president
of this organization for a few years) and | am now on the Government Relations
Committee of the Canadian Bar Association, BC Branch (CBA BC). It is in the latter
capacity that | write to you to request a meeting to discuss legal aid with you.

The expansion of the legal aid program and its proper funding is not just an issue for
the justice system. For many individuals with mental health and addictions issues,
accessing the criminal court is not the problem, but finding justice is. Those members
of our criminal defence bar willing to work within our entirely underfunded legal aid
system are on the front lines of a crisis, and they are falling fast. | am not one of these
lawyers (I act for local governments-a passion of my mother’s as well) but | know that
those who continue to do legal aid work do so only because they are passionate about
ensuring that those who cannot afford legal counsel receive the advocacy they require.
The number of hours and the hourly rate allocated for this work through legal aid
(increased only once since 1991) does not come close to what is actually required to
properly represent most of these individuals, and the system is not sustainable.

Legal aid child protection, criminal and family law clients are disproportionately First
Nations as a result of poverty and other circumstances. Over 70% of family law clients
are women. Many legal aid clients have mental health and addictions issues. Any
strategy designed to address inequality, poverty, mental illness and addiction needs to
also consider how these individuals interact with our justice system, and ensure that
there is someone there advocating for them to get into rehabilitation programs, to
have their First Nations culture and history recognized and considered, to find
restorative justice solutions, and to support women and their children.

| would truly appreciate an opportunity to meet with you to discuss these priorities in
the next few weeks. You can reach me at the above email address, at the office below,

or on my cell ats.22

Francesca Marzari
Barrister & Solicitor
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e-mail: marzari@younganderson.ca

t: 604.689.7400 | f: 604.689.3444

www.younganderson.ca

Young, Anderson | 1616 — 808 Nelson Street | Box 12147 Nelson Square |
Vancouver | BC | V6Z 2H2

R2) YOUNG ANDERSON

This e-mail and attachments (if any) have been sent only to the intended recipient(s)
and may be confidential or privileged. If you have received this e-mail and attachments
in error, please contact Young, Anderson immediately and delete this e-mail and
attachments without reading them. Any unauthorized use, copying, disclosure or
dissemination of this e-mail and attachments is strictly prohibited.

Where this e-mail contains attachments, Young, Anderson does not accept
responsibility for changes made to them without our advice.

Thank you.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Ce: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Letter

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 4:27:29 PM

Please share this letter with BCLC and GPEB and ask for confidentiality. I would like their
advice on immediate implementation. Please advise on Tuesday plan for public release.
Thanks,

D.

On Nov 30, 2017, at 11:58 AM, Godfrey, Sam AG:EX <Sam.Godfrey(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Attorney General of British Columbia
Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 952 7613

Rm 232, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any altachmenis to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Attorney General. If you have
received this communicalion in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments
immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: PMG [mailto:peter.german@shaw.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: Letter

Letter sans watermark. Tx! pete

<Gaming - Letter - AG.docx>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Ce: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Speech

Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:59:00 PM
Attachments: Thank you for inviting me here to speak today.docx
Sam:

Here is my latest version. Can you do a quick look for typos or obvious problems, and send final
version to George for distribution as discussed. A print copy with large type would be a great benefit
for me tomorrow if you can pull it off at the hotel.

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

Subject: RE: Release edits

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 8:04:00 AM
Edits below

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 7:33 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Release edits

Please take a look at the highlighted changes below to make sure | understand what you had
requested:

Government to undertake in-depth file review to identify waste and overbilling, find savings at
ICBC

VICTORIA — The Government of B.C. has selected PwC Canada to lead an operational review of ICBC
to identify waste, ways to prevent fraud and overbilling, and identify opportunities for business
reform at the crown corporation. The review includes selecting 100 random files for a
comprehensive review, similar to a financial audit, but directed at business practices and aimed at
cutting out waste, overbilling, and poor cost controls.

“This is one of the many actions we are taking so that the people of B.C. can have confidence in and
continue to benefit from ICBC, one of our most important public assets,” said Attorney General
David Eby. “Surprisingly, this is the first review of ICBC we're aware of that directs the reviewers to
talk to front line employees about where they see waste, fraud, overbilling, or other opportunities
for reform. We are leaving no stone unturned in this review.”

Following a competitive process, PwC Canada was selected to conduct an evidence-based
operational review of ICBC to identify opportunities to reduce costs at the insurer, which lost almost
half a billion dollars last year. Any recommendations PwC Canada makes in these areas are also to
consider how to maintain or improve the quality of service levels for ICBC's customers.

“The ICBC board and all senior management are committed to working alongside government to
make sure action is taken as quickly as possible to bring about long-term, sustainable improvements
at ICBC,” said ICBC board chair Joy MacPhail. “The resulting solutions we want to see must be
focused on striking the balance between relieving the cost pressures on ICBC while ensuring
improved services and affordable rates for all British Columbians.”

In conducting this review, PwC Canada will look at all previous reports and recommendations related
to the financial management and reporting of ICBC from the last five years, and will review
approaches in other jurisdictions and segments within the insurance industry related to ICBC’s
various business lines.
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“ICBC will not be back on the road to financial sustainability or in a position to provide affordable
rates to British Columbians without major changes at every level. These are changes that the
previous administration was afraid to confront, and now ratepayers are on the hook for losses in the
hundreds of millions of dollars,” said Eby. “We must act urgently, because major rate increases are
not an option.”

A final report will be submitted to Government in early 2018. The report will be made public at that
time.
-30-
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: UVic (Tanera - please see a request fromg 22 - for MDE for tomorrow)
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:11:00 AM

Yes.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 8:40 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: UVic (Tanera - please see a request froms-22 » for MDE for tomorrow)

Regarding below...does this sound ok? Am I good to schedule?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: C Pinette s.22

Date: October 31, 2017 at 8:31:05 PM PDT

To: "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: UVic (Tanera - please see a request from S-22 for MDE
for tomorrow)

Hi Tanera,

5.22

On Oct 31, 2017, at 12:47 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon g 22

Minister Eby has time before his Uvic visit to meet with you. What were
you thinking in terms of location and time? He has from 10:30-12 free.

Best regards,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and
ICBC
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Phone: (250-387-1866)

Froms.22

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Subject: UVic

5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Eyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOI releases - Complaint to Commissioner”s office
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:46:01 AM
Attachments: image2017-10-31-104723.pdf

ATT00001.htm

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 31, 2017 at 5:31:06 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOI releases - Complaint to Commissioner's office

FYI.
s.13

Sam Godfrey

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Attorney General

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 925 7613

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

Ce: mark@winelaw.ca; Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Mark announcement

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 11:56:00 AM
Gala:

Can you please push ahead the announcement of Mark’s appointment, wherever that is. He needs
to be out of the closet, and it’s something we’re proud of doing to improve industry/government
relationships and policy reform. I'm worried I'll have to announce him in QP in response to a Comeau
question. It would be good too if you could work with him to develop stakeholder outreach plan so
that industry stakeholders get personal calls from him so that they know what we’re doing on this
file to ensure industry voices are heard.

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
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To: Fair, Susan P AGRI:EX
Subject: Fwd: BN needed

Hi Susan, could you send me the latest?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 1, 2017 at 10:58:17 AM PDT

To: "Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX" <Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BN needed

Hi Georgina,
Is there an updated BNS-13 breweries/distilleries in ALR?

Thx
Jessica

<186882 DN Breweries distillaries and meaderies on ALR_Signed.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Nelson, Tiffany MCF:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media call: Pluse FM - PwC review
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: RE: For approval: PR advisors and invite letter
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:54:00 PM

Approved. Thanks.
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: For approval: PR advisors and invite letter
Importance: High

For your review

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX
Subject: For approval: PR advisors and invite letter
Importance: High

Hi George and Sam,

Below are the proposed experts who we would like MDE to consider for providing us feedback on
our phase one materials for PR engagement. We would need to get approval quickly to ensure they

have time to review the questionnaire before launch day.

Also attached is the letter we would send with the request for your approval.

5.13;5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Nelson, Tiffany MCF:EX

Subject: Accepted: Media call: Bob Mackin - PwC review
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: nicole.davison@fco.gov.uk
Subject: RE: FLIGHT DETAILS
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:05:00 PM

Thanks Nicole. Looks good. Please keep me posted.
D.

From: nicole.davison@fco.gov.uk [mailto:nicole.davison@fco.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Erica.Milley@fco.gov.uk

Subject: ILP: FLIGHT DETAILS

Hello there,
Regarding your flights to London, we have identified the following flight as probably being the best option:

LEAVE: Saturday Jan. 13

British Airways 84
9:10 PM — 2:30 PM (9h 20m flight) — Sunday pm arrival

RETURN: Wednesday Jan. 24

British Airways 85
5:30 PM — 7:10 PM (9h 40m flight)

Unfortunately, because of the time difference, leaving on a Saturday does mean that you won't arrive until
Sunday. You'll have a few hours to rest before the dinner and, hopefully, might get some sleep on the flight
too. Would these flights work for you? If so, we'll go ahead and make the booking.

5.22

All the best
Nicole

Nicole Davison | Consul-General | British Consulate-General | 1111 Melville Street | Vancouver V6E 3V6

E-mail: Nicole.Davison@fco.gov.uk
Tel.: + 1 (604) 683-4421 ext. 2205 | FTN: 8422-2205 | Mob.: +1 (604) 657-2475

https://mabile.twitter.com/NicoleDavisonUK
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Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and

http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to read our blogs.
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This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not
the intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without
copying, distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.

The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information
may be released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions
overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the
Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Cc: s 17 i

Subject: FW: Assistance with case

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:12:00 PM

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

From: Beare, Lisa [mailtos.17 L
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
Subject: Flights
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:23:00 PM

Can you please book me return flight Saturday evening to get back to Vancouver by 6:15 latest for a
7pm event. I'll then need to return to Victoria on Sunday arriving somewhere around noon.

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
Subject: RE: For approval: CBABC video greetings
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:46:00 PM

| was not cc’d on the original bench and bar e-mail script. Please send it to me?
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: FW: For approval: CBABC video greetings

Another script for approval

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:40 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: For approval: CBABC video greetings

Hi — checking if there were any changes to the video greetings, to be recorded tomorrow at noon.
Teleprompter has the attached loaded for now.

If there is time to review a second set for another event (Nov. 29 Bhayana Family Foundation
Awards), we could also record these tomorrow during the time booked. Understand if it’s too
crunched to approve and we can set up a second recording.

Thanks,

Tiffany
250 858-4680

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: For approval: CBABC video greetings

Hello — attached are draft video greetings for the CBABC Bench & Bar dinner (Nov. 7).

We have booked the videographer (with teleprompter) to shoot this next Thursday at noon in the
MO, if this option still works.

The event agenda is attached, FYI.

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
Approved.

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
Subject: Joe Weibe
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 5:50:00 PM

Can you please arrange briefing for yourself with Joe Weibe, Craft Beer expert, for his ideas on BC
craft beer reform. May be useful to have Mark, Michelle and someone from Lana’s office present as
well. Lana’s team may have met with him separately: joe@joewiebe.com

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
Subject: RE: NR for review
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 8:19:00 PM

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 7:31 PM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: NR for review

Please see below for latest draft. Minister Heyman is reviewing it simultaneously.
Nancy Brown and both Comms have made edits:
Government to participate in NEB hearing regarding City of Burnaby

VICTORIA — The government will appear before the National Energy Board (NEB) on
constitutional issues relating to Trans Mountain work at the Burnaby and Westridge Marine
Terminals. Trans Mountain is asking the NEB to approve commencement of terminal work
notwithstanding Trans Mountain has not obtained preliminary plan approvals under
Burnaby’s zoning bylaw or a tree cutting permit under Burnaby’s tree bylaw, as currently
required by conditions on federal approvals of the project.

“While this is a direct matter between the company and the City of Burnaby, the constitutional
issues raised may result in restricting the B.C.'s involvement in defending provincial interests
in the future,” said Attorney General David Eby. “That is why we have advised the NEB that
the Province of B.C. will be participating in this hearing.”

Thomas Berger, QC, on behalf of the government,-has asked the NEB to dismiss outright
Trans Mountain’s suggestion of abridged timelines for future applications by Trans Mountain
to challenge decisions of municipalities and the Province in relation to permits for the project.
This position is taken to ensure the Province has adequate opportunity to defend its decisions
in future.

“We have been clear and consistent that we will use every tool available to defend B.C.’s
coast; and that is what we’re doing”, said Environment Minister George Heyman. “One of our
first steps was to appear as interveners in the Federal Court of Appeal hearing. We’ve also
passed initial regulations to increase responsibility, transparency and accountability for those
who move potentially dangerous liquid petroleum products through our province. We will
continue to pursue ways to defend the interests of British Columbians against this unnecessary
project”.

A date for the NEB hearing has not yet been set.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: XT:MPS PullPrint CITZ:IN
Subject: FW: BCLS Wholesale Communication - Able Conference
Date: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:42:00 AM

From: Turner, Caeli LDB:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: BCLS Wholesale Communication - Able Conference

FY| too.

Caeli Turner

Director, Corporate Policy & Communications
BC Liquor Distribution Branch

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC V5M 3T5
T: 604 252-3196 E: caeli.turner@bcldb.com

The LDB is proud to contribute over 51 billion annually to the Province of British Columbia. Our
contribution helps provide financial support for vital public services including health care and education.

LIQUOR N\
¥ | DISTRIBUTION 20175 .
CouMmBiIA | BRANCH BC's Top Employers

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author immediately and delete the message including any
attachments.

From: Lawson, R. Blain LDB:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Turner, Caeli LDB:EX; Carr, Michelle SBRT:EX; Wong, Audrey LDB:EX
Subject: Fwd: BCLS Wholesale Communication - Able Conference

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Scott Walton <swalton@markanthony.com>

Date: October 31, 2017 at 12:01:37 PM PDT

To: "Blain Lawson (blain.lawson@bcldb.com)" <blain.| n | >
Cc: "Cooper, Todd LDB:EX" <todd.cooper@bcldb.com>

Subject: BCLS Wholesale Communication - Able Conference
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Blain,

| was just made aware that one of our employees has miscommunicated the “Spec
Delivery” holiday timelines. Based on this incorrect interpretation of information
shared at the Able Conference, | understand this has caused quite a bit of unnecessary
noise for the BCLS wholesale channel. | wanted you to be aware that | am treating this
matter seriously and have addressed the seriousness of the issue directly with my
management team and the employee in question. We have reissued the correct
information to the customers she previously contacted, and | see through Able you
have done the same.

On behalf of our company | would like to apologize for this miscommunication and
ensure you it will not happen again.

Over the last 6 months we have developed a strong partnership with Todd and his
team and have made a lot of strides forward through strong collaboration. We remain
committed to our partnership with BCLS wholesale.

If you would like to discuss this matter further do not hesitate to reach out directly.
My sincerest apologies.

Scott

Scott Walton | President

Mark Anthony Wine & Spirits | 259 Dufferin Street, Suite 150 | Toronto, ON, CANADA
M6K 1Z5

direct: 647-749-7796 | mobile: 647-215-8815 | swalton@markanthony.com

& Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: RE: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project
Date: Friday, Movember 3, 2017 8:25:00 AM

I’'m not aware that BWSS has posted a letter to me expressing concern. | would like to see the letter
before we respond thanks.
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:31 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project

Can you please review?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan. Harris@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 2, 2017 at 7:49:47 PM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project

Hi George,

Hoping we can send this tonight. Sorry for a late one.

Reporter
Charmaine De Silva, Other
CKNW AM 980
Charmaine.DeSilva@corusent.com
604-230-8025

Deadline ASAP

Request

Would like information about the Family Rules Project, where it stands,
background. Also if there is a reaction to the open letter to the AG from
Battered Women's Support Services.

Recommendation: Provide on background
s.13

Page 192 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



Page 193 of 349 to/a Page 194 of 349
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Re: 542635 AG-1BN Vancouver Courier Article Wholesale Operations
Date: Friday, Movember 3, 2017 8:58:55 AM

Can you put hard copy in my gp folder thanks

On Nov 2, 2017, at 1:14 PM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI Tanera has uploaded to your ipad as well.

Gala

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam
AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX

Cc: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Nelson,
Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: 542635 AG-IBN Vancouver Courier Article Wholesale Operations

Good afternoon,
Below is Gala’s request from yesterday for the attached IBN
The IBN was just received a few moments ago and | have attached it here and also

on the SharePoint site............regards,

On Nov 1, 2017, at 6:12 PM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Blain

Could you please prepare an IBN as soon as possible (for tomorrow, Thursday) on
delivery stats for the LDB warehouse and the spec product issue raised in this article?

http://www.vancourier.com/news/glass-half-empty-for-vancouver-restaurants-and-
stores-importing-wine-1.23080482

Please feel free to call on my cell if you have any questions.
Kind regards,
Gala Milne

Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of the Attorney General
P: 250-387-1866 | C: 778-587-2143 | E: gala.milne@gov.bc.ca
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

This message, including any altachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial
Government without prior written approval from the Ministry of Justice. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and
notify me by telephone or by email.

<542635 AG-IBN Vancouver Courier Article Wholesale Operations.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Re: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project
Date: Friday, Movember 3, 2017 8:59:44 AM

Thanks. I'd like a meeting with BWSS.
D.

On Nov 3, 2017, at 8:29 AM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 8:26 AM

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: RE: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project

I'm not aware that BWSS has posted a letter to me expressing concern. | would like to
see the letter before we respond thanks.
D.

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:31 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project

Can you please review?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
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
Would like information about the Family Rules Project,
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where it stands, background. Also if there is a reaction to the
open letter to the AG from Battered Women's Support
Services.

Recommendation: Provide on background

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
Ministry of the Attorney General, in collaboration
with the Office of the Chief Judge of the Provincial
Court, is working to reform the Provincial Court
Family Rules, their processes and forms.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->When the
Family Law Act (FLA) was enacted, the Provincial
Court (Family) Rules were amended to bring them
in line with the provisions of the FLA. The
amendments to the rules at that time did not
reform the family court rules or family court
processes beyond the minimum necessary to align
the rules with the new Act.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
Ministry at the time along with the Provincial
Court committed to a second phase of family court
rules reform to encompass a more wide-ranging
review. This commitment was the impetus for the
Provincial Court (Family) Rules Reform Project

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
purpose of the project is to transform the family
court process, rules and forms to embrace the
vision and direction articulated in the National
Action Committee on Access to Justice Report on
Access to Civil and Family Justice.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->Specifically,
the project aims to improve the efficiency and
effectiveness of the family court process for people
who take their legal issues to family court, and to
reflect that process in court rules and forms that
are easy for the public to understand and use.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->As part of
this process, a conceptual model has been
developed and draft rules are being prepared.
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<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
Ministry invited Battered Women’s Support
Services (BWSS), along with others to join in the
dialogue through an early engagement process.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->This will be
followed by broader public consultation when the
draft rules are complete.

s.13

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
Ministry welcomes all feedback to ensure that the
opinions of everyone who works in the field will be
represented.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->We will
review the concerns of the BWSS and speak with
them again during the broader public consultation.

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->We will
continue to work with all groups and communities
to ensure the development of a model that is
accessible and safe for the families of British
Columbia.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->We must
ensure that families have available to them
appropriate ways of resolving their disputes and
that our court system is fair, timely and available
to those that need it most.

<OpenLetterMinisterEbyProvincial CourtFamilyRulesProjectOctober2017.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: AG Media Request: Status of Family Rules Project

Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 9:10:03 AM

Attachments: OpenlLetterMinisterEbyProvincialCourtFamilyRulesProjectOctober2017.pdf
ATTO0001.htm

Edits below.

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

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->When the
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

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->The
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

Minister | iewed tt ised |

BWSS | will R . ith tt
i h ncerns further.

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
Subject: Fwd: november 2 conversation offer letters for review
Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 10:01:02 AM
Attachments: 522 offer of hire letter.docx
ATTO0001.htm
< 29 “ offer of hire letter.docx
ATT00002.htm
e 29 offer of hire letter.docx
ATTO0003.htm
offer of hire letters.22 .doex
ATT00004.htm
=.na.. ... letter re configuring employment.docx

ATT00005.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Eby, David" -17
Date: November 3, 2017 at 9:59:55 AM PDT
To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby v

From: Anderson, Dulcy
Sent: November 2, 2017 1:08 PM
To: Eby, David $-17

Subject: november 2 conversation offer letters for review

These are for 4PM conversation.

Dulcy Anderson

Constituency Assistant to MLA David Eby
Vancouver-Point Grey

2909 W. Broadway

Vancouver, BC V6K2G6

Telephone: 604-660-1297
www.davidebymla.ca

&l >
Subject: FW: november 2 conversation offer letters for review
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Referendum engagement launch
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From: Eby, David AGIEX

To: Erica.Milley@fco.gov.uk
Subject: Re: ILP Flight Information
Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 3:19:09 PM

Thanks very much!
D.

On Nov 3, 2017, at 3:12 PM, "Erica.Millev(@fco.gov.uk" <Erica.Millev@fco.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Minister Eby,

Nicole requested that | carry out your flight booking for the International Leaders Programme and
pass along the information to you. Below are the full details for your flights. There is also a simplified
PDF version attached.

| have added your email to the reservation so that you will receive check in prompts, however the
mandatory cell phone number listed under your name is still my own. You may want to update this
with your number so that any information about flight delays or changes are sent directly to yourself.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further,

Best regards,

Erica Milley | Executive Assistant to the Consul-General | British Consulate-General
Suite 800 - 1111 Melville Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, VB6E 3V6 | Tel: 604 683 4421 ext 2206 | FTN 8422 2206

From: British Airways e-ticket [mailto:BA.e-ticket@email.ba.com]
Sent: 02 November 2017 15:21

To: Erica Milley (Sensitive)

Subject: Your e-ticket receipt$.22  : YVR-LHR 13 Jan 2018 21:10

British Airways.
a

a

Electronic Travel Authorisation (eTA) required for entry into Canada from 15 March 2016.
Fin mor

Your e-ticket receipt

Dear Miss Milley, Booking reference:s.22

Thank you for booking with British Airways.

Ticket Type: e-ticket
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This is your e-ticket receipt. Your ticket is held in our systems, you will not receive a paper
ticket for your booking.

What to do next

Visit Manage My Booking and print "Your Itinerary", a customer friendly up-to-date summary
of your booking. We suggest you take this with you on your trip, as some authorities will need
to see a printed flight itinerary.

Please check the details of the items purchased are correct. If you have made a mistake, you
may cancel your flight booking and claim a refund without penalty, up to 24 hours from when
you made the original booking. Refunds under these circumstances can only be requested by
calling our contact centres.

More information

We also recommend the following services to help you get the most out of your journey:

(2] Add Advance Passenger Information
(API)

Please enter your passport and contact
details now, which are required by
government authorities, before you can fly.

A Pay to choose your seat in advance

Use our seat map to find, reserve and pay for
your seat in advance.

a AirPortr baggage check-in and
delivery

Check your bags in from the convenience of
your home, office or hotel, or get your bags
delivered from the airport to your door.
Available from £20.

(2] Pay to take extra checked bags

Save on extra baggage charges by pre-
paying on ba.com before check in. After you
are checked in, you can only pay for extra
bags at the airport.

This is only a selection of the services available for you in Manage My Booking. To use these,
or to see what else is available please click below.

The button below will take you directly to your booking. As it provides direct access, please

only forward this email if you want the recipient to access your booking and the related
services.

Manage my booking
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Your ltinerary

BA0084

British Airways | Club World | Confirmed

13 Jan 2018 14 Jan 2018
21:10 14:30

Vancouver Heathrow (London)
Terminal M Terminal 3

BA0085

British Airways | Club World | Confirmed

24 Jan 2018 24 Jan 2018
17:30 19:10
Heathrow (London) Vancouver
Terminal 3 Terminal M
Passenger MR DAVID EBY

Baggage allowances

Hand and checked baggage allowances

Baggage allowances apply to each passenger in your booking.
Flights Hand baggage Checked baggage

Vancouver to London 1 handbag/laptop bag, plus 2 bags at 32kg (70lbs)
1 additional cabin bag

London to Vancouver 1 handbag/laptop bag, plus 2 bags at 32kg (70lbs)
1 additional cabin bag

British Airways hand British Airways checked
baggage sizes and weight baggage sizes and weight
limitations limitations

There are restrictions on what you may pack.
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You may also be charged for exira or overweight checked bags.

Extra baggage
You will have to pay for baggage which is over your allowance.

You cannot pay to take exira bags for an infant, or extra hand baggage.

Pay f I ng M My Booki

Extra baggage charges for flight BA0084
Vancouver to Heathrow (London)
13 Jan 2018 21:10

Extra baggage Airport Price Pre-airport price*
1st item of luggage (max CAD 238.00 CAD 204.00
23kg)

2nd item of luggage (max CAD 239.00 CAD 205.00
23kg)

Any additional items of CAD 238.00 CAD 204.00

luggage (max 23kg)

Over weight baggage

Each item of baggage CAD 102.20

Extra baggage charges for flight BA0085
Heathrow (London) to Vancouver
24 Jan 2018 17:30

SUEREGLELE Airport Price Pre-airport price*
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

Pay for extra bags using Manage My Booking

*Pre-airport price means online or by booking through the British Airways contact centre.

Page 216 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



Disability and mobility assistance

Please contact us if you have a disability so that we can give you the help you need. You can
reserve your seat for free, book a wheelchair or mobility assistance at the airport and order a

special meal.

Contact us

Payment Information

Ticket Number(s)
Card Type

Card Holder
Card Number

Billing Address

Payment Total
Payment Date

Flight tickets issued
by

IATA Number
Endorsements
Fare Details

Fare breakdown

125-8764224698 (MR DAVID EBY)
MasterCard

MISS ERICA MILLEY

srrrrrring {7

1111 MELVILLE STREET,SUITE 800,VANCOUVER BC V6E
3Vée

CAD 7559.00
2 Nov 2017

British Airways, Canada

67991416
Pax nonref after departure restrictions apply -bg:ba
CAD 6342.00

The price of your ticket includes a carrier imposed charge per
sector levied by the carrier. All taxes, fees and charges are to
be paid by the member (not British Airways).

Please note that air travel is not subject to VAT therefore we do not issue VAT receipts.

Where applicable, if you wish to change the date or time of your flight, or cancel your
booking, the cost of doing so will generally be lower on ba.com than over the telephone or at
a ticket desk. Service charges are subject to change. For further details and a list of the

current charges, please visit:

http://ba.com/servicefees

Taxes/fees/charges

Government, authority and airport

charges

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada

Per adult

CAD 25.91
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Goods & Services Tax (Gst) - Canada CAD 1.00

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada CAD 20.00
Air Passenger Duty - United Kingdom CAD 255.49
Passenger Service Charge - United CAD 70.60
Kingdom

Total government, authority and airport CAD 373.00
charges”
> More information

British Airways fees and surcharges Per adult

Insurance and Security Surcharge** CAD 844.00
Total British Airways fees and CAD 844.00
surcharges

> More information

Total taxes, fees and surcharges per CAD 1,217.00
person

*Government and/or airport taxes are refundable, however some countries will apply a Value
Added Tax, Sales Tax or equivalent, which will only be refunded on fully flexible tickets.

**A refund of the carrier imposed charge may be made on unused flights in your itinerary if it
is permitted by the fare rules and conditions applicable to your booking.

Please note that air travel is not subject to VAT therefore we do not issue VAT receipts.

Yours sincerely,
British Airways Customer Services
British Airways may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails, where permitted

by law, for the purposes of security and staff training and in order to prevent or detect
unauthorised use of the British Airways email system.

British Airways Plc is a public limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered
number: 1777777. Registered office: Waterside, PO Box 365, Harmondsworth, West Drayton,
Middlesex, England, UB7 0GB.

How to contact us

This is an automated email, and we are unable to respond to replies. To ask a question online, send us an
email, or find the contact numbers please click on the link below and go to "Your questions"
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Your guestions

If you have received this email in error

This is a confidential email intended only for the British Airways customer appearing as the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient please delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Please
note that copying, distribution or other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon it is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

Passenger notices

Dangerous articles in baggage

For safety reasons, dangerous articles such as those listed below, must not be carried in passengers
checked or hand/cabin baggage:

Acids Bleach
a a a a a 2] a a a

Acids Poisons Flammable Explosives Matches/ Bleach Incapacitating Ignitable gas Compressed
liquids Lighters sprays devices gas

or other articles or substances which present a danger during air transport.

Notice

If the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of
departure the Warsaw Convention or the Montreal Convention may be applicable and these Conventions
govern and may limit the liability of carriers for death or bodily injury and in respect of loss of or damage to
baggage. Many air carriers have waived the Warsaw Convention limits for death or bodily injury. Further
information may be obtained from the carrier. For further information see the Notice of Liability Limitations.

Conditions of Carriage

It is important that you read this section carefully as it contains important information about the terms on
which carriage and other services are provided to you.

Carriage and other services provided by the carrier are subject to Conditions of Carriage and the Conditions
of Contract, which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained from the issuing
carrier.

Copies of the Conditions of Contract and the British Airways General Conditions of Carriage are available on
request or can be obtained at the airport or online here:

nditions of Contr
British Airw neral Conditions of Carri
Notice of liability limitations

The Montreal Convention or the Warsaw Convention system may be applicable to your journey and these
Conventions govern and may limit the liability of air carriers for death or bodily injury, for loss of or damage to
baggage, and for delay. For more information, please visit:

iability limitati
Passenger service charge and carrier imposed charge or fuel surcharge, where
applicable

The price of your ticket includes a carrier imposed charge or fuel surcharge, where applicable. They are
shown in the "TAX/FEE/CHARGE" area of your ticket. These sums are levied by British Airways and are not
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a tax, fee or charge imposed by a Government Authority or by a third party. UB is the Passenger Service
Charge which carriers pay to UK airport operators for each passenger's use of airport facilities.

Notice of government and airport imposed taxes, fees and charges

The price of this ticket may include taxes, fees and charges which are imposed on air transportation by
Government Authorities and Airports. They may represent a significant portion of the cost of air travel and are
either included in the fare or shown separately in the "TAX/FEE/CHARGE" box(es) of this ticket. You may
also be required to pay taxes, fees and charges not already collected.

Overbooking
For a copy of British Airways' overbooking policy, please visit:

: i

This message is private and confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you have
received this message in error, please email it back to the sender and immediately permanently
delete it from your computer system. Please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in
reliance on it or any attachments. British Airways may monitor email traffic data and also the
content of emails, where permitted by law, for the purposes of security and staff training and in
order to prevent or detect unauthorised use of the British Airways email system. Virus checking
of emails (including attachments) is the responsibility of the recipient. British Airways Plc is a
public limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 1777777.
Registered office: Waterside, PO Box 365, Harmondsworth, West Drayton, Middlesex,
England, UB7 0GB. Additional terms and conditions are available on our website:

WWW b'l com
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Visit http://www.gov.uk/fco for British foreign policy news and travel advice and
http://blogs.fco.gov.uk to read our blogs.

This email (with any attachments) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you
are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the
message without copying, distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or
organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's policy.
The FCO keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal
information may be released to other UK government departments and public authorities.

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its
missions overseas may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with
the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception of Communications)
Regulations 2000.
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<David Eby_ILP Flights.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Re: CBC Online: Crown"s “inaction” leads to stayed charges against serial sex offender
Date: Saturday, November 4, 2017 11:40:50 AM

s.13

On Nov 4, 2017, at 11:36 AM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan. Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 4, 2017 at 8:29:06 AM PDT

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: CBC Online: Crown's 'inaction' leads to stayed
charges against serial sex offender

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 4, 2017 at 7:51:27 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CBC Online: Crown's 'inaction' leads to
stayed charges against serial sex offender

CBC Online

04-Nov-2017 07:48

Copyright
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Copyright

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-¢
sex-charges-doherty-1.43876007cmp=rss

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications
and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling,
licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee
of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is
prohibited.

Page 225 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



Page 226 of 349 to/a Page 227 of 349
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.13



Page 228 of 349
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14



From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: CBC Online: Crown"s “inaction” leads to stayed charges against serial sex offender
Date: Saturday, November 4, 2017 6:46:00 PM
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
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http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-c
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

Subject: Fwd: Ninth Justice Summit Invitation
Date: Saturday, November 4, 2017 6:53:24 PM
Attachments: 9th Summit Invitation_for approval.pdf

ATTO0001.htm
Final Registration Form (Nov 24).docx
ATT00002.htm

Can you please register me, thanks,
D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "JAG Justice Reform JAG:EX" <JusticeReform(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 3, 2017 at 3:14:09 PM PDT

To: "JAG Justice Reform JAG:EX" <JusticeReform(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ninth Justice Summit Invitation

Good afternoon,

On behalf of the Minister of Attorney General and Minister of Public Safety,
please find attached an invitation to the Ninth BC Justice Summit.

Please return the attached registration form to this email address or by fax at

250-356-2721 by November 10t , 2017.
For any questions please contact:

Allan Castle
Chair, Justice Summit Steering Committee

allan@castleconsulting.ca
(778) 679-2916

Thank you.

Ministry of Attorney General
Province of British Columbia

Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General
Province of British Columbia
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: AG Media Request: Liquor Advisor // Sale of Edgewater casino furniture
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:12:00 PM

Statement from Attorney General David Eby

“I'am happy to announce the appointment of Mark Hicken as liquor policy and law advisor as part of
our government’s commitment to supporting the long-term success of B.C.’s industry. Mr. Hicken
will assist in ensuring that the voices of BC businesses - the hospitality, production, wholesale and
retail businesses that employ thousands of British Columbians - are heard in government liquor
policy and legislative initiatives. He will also be advising on the development and implementation of
the Beer, Wine and Spirits advisory panel.”

s.13

Gala

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:50 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX

Cc: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: AG Media Request: Liquor Advisor // Sale of Edgewater casino furniture
Importance: High

Outstanding media request for Bob Mackin. Waiting on GPEB so would like to send in 2 parts. Firstis
regarding Hicken. Mention of collaboration for the workplan was mentioned on the call by the DAG
this afternoon.

For approval asap.

Reporter
Bob Mackin, Reporter
Freelancer
Bob.mackin@mac.com
604-982-9130 cs.22

Deadline Monday, November 6, 2017 3:45 PM

Request

Liquor Policy Advisor:

The reporter would like to know the terms of reference for the new Liquor Policy Advisor Mark

Hicken? What is the dollar value of his contract?

Edgewater items at auction:
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Able Auctions is holding a closure auction tomorrow for Paragon Gaming's Edgewater Casino. Among
the items being sold are gambling tables. Are there any regulations or restrictions on the sale of used
gambling equipment from B.C. casinos to prevent things like gambling tables being used in illegal,
underground facilities?

Recommendation — provide statement from the Minister

Statement from Attorney General David Eby

“Appointing Mark Hicken as the liquor policy advisor is part of government’s commitment to
supporting the long-term success of B.C.’s beer, wine and spirits industries. The production and sale
of B.C. liquor employs thousands of British Columbians and has a significant economic impact.
Reporting to the Ministry of Attorney General, Mr. Hicken will be advising on the development of the
Beer, Wine and Spirits advisory panel.

s.13
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Media: CKLR 97.3
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: CFAX/Pulse
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:14:00 PM

The CFAX and Pulse interviews are too close. I'll be late for the second one almost certainly. Can you
find me some more time between the segments please.
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

To: ni T

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2017-73677 Due Movember 17, 2017
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:15:00 PM

No records.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Eby, David AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2017-73677 Due Movember 17, 2017

Please send me your records {unless you have over 200). If you do not have any, please write me back saying “no records found.”

Thank you
Tanera

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 2:29 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; MacNeil, Ken FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73677 Due November 17, 2017

Hello,
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-down

menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at justice.social.foi(@gov.be.ca. Thank-
you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA).
The request is for:

Regarding the August 25, 2017 meeting attended by the Attorney General and Svend Robinson, as mentioned in the Attorney
General's calendar: The agenda and minutes, all emails, all briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the
meeting, copies of presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summary. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 08/01/2017 To 11/03/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Ken MacNeil (778) 698-2547.

What Do You Need to Do?
Plea‘;e complete [he allached Call for Records form

e excee es, complete
only Sectmns 1&2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be ina posmon to issue a fee estlmate Then return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social. foi@gov.be.ca by November 10, 2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as
the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will
be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi(@gov.be.ca by November 17, 2017. Send records via email in PDF
format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format (CD, memory
stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately, and
completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy Commissioner
at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an
adequate search for relevant records.

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649 Due Movember 17, 2017
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:34:00 PM

6 emails.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649 Due NMovember 17, 2017

For now, just give me estimated number of records.
Cheers,

Tanera

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Morita, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73649 Due November 17, 2017

Hello, please note that this is a cross-government request, thank you.
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has actlve lmks and pull-down

menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at | . Thank-
you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA).
The request is for:

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Minister’s Office from BC NDP MLA’s, including cabinet
Ministers/the Premier acting in their capacities as an NDP MLA. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
11/01/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Kelly Morita (250) 356-2030.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form

€ € e eXCe es, complete
only Sectmns 1&2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be ina posmon to issue a fee estlmate Then return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.bc.ca by November 10, 2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as
the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will
be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.
* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi(@gov.be.ca by November 17, 2017. Send records via email in PDF
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
Subject: Quotes
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 6:14:00 PM

Wilkinson (Quilchena) — Same day as your speech -

“Of course, the benefits spin out of this in large numbers.
These have already been alluded to, but they never will suffer
from repetition. Royalty revenue of $3.64 billion; LNG income
taxes, nearly $700 million; carbon taxes of $1.16 billion;
corporate income tax of $1.2 billion; provincial sales tax of
$1.26 billion; motor fuel tax of $462 million; and property tax
of $253 million. Let’s not forget that these are recurring. That
property tax is paid every year into communities along the
pipeline routes.

Throness — Same day as your speech on Pacific LNG (now cancelled)(

We’ve addressed construction and operation costs as the first great $46 billion
Canadian benefit. As the second great benefit to British Columbians as part of this
deal, allow me to talk for a moment about revenue. In addition to construction and
operation, there will be a stream of revenue made up of taxes and royalties over the
next 15 years right through to 2030. We can estimate how much that will be.
Officials have projected it, and the amount is $8.6 billion over that period of time.

That amount alone would pay off a quarter of our taxpayer-supported debt.
That’s a massive amount of revenue. Taken year over year, it would be about $575
million per year. It’s approaching the amount we take in from forestry every year
and much more than we take in from mining, for instance, or natural gas revenues
every year.

It would be my preference, of course, in the future that we reduce public debt
with the majority of that money. But think of the immense and wonderful things
that we could do with that kind of revenue right through to 2030.

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
Subject: Accepted: Media: Pulse FM, Dave Sheldon
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Radio

Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 8:56:00 AM
Hey:

When you’re discussing with team setting up slightly larger (5 minute) window between radio, can
you also let them know I’'m happy to take on whatever topic (they don’t need to say “only ask about
x"), and would just like a heads up in advance of the topics to be covered if possible so | can give a

more complete answer.
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
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AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Referendum engagement launch
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: RE: AGRI NR
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:24:00 AM

What is thiss.13
D.

From: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AG:EX

Subject: FW: AGRI NR

.13
Gala

From: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: FW: AGRI NR

AGRI’s lines for Thursday

e Since | was appointed the new agriculture minister in July, | have been clear that we
need to look at levelling the playing field for B.C.’s alcohol producing sectors.

e Preserving B.C.'s Agricultural Land Reserve for farming is a top priority. At the same
time, we want to look at innovative opportunities to support and grow our province’s
emerging craft alcohol sector.

e Small businesses are the heart and soul of our province and | have heard directly from
the owners of breweries, distilleries and meaderies looking to have parity with their

colleagues in the sector.
e 5.13

DRAFT: Even field for ALR alcohol producers opens the door to more BC farming
VICTORIA — A change in regulations has all alcohol producers in the Agricultural Land Reserve
operating under the same rules, and offers new support for B.C. brewers, meaderies and distillers, as
well as new opportunities for B.C. farmers.

“These changes reflect our commitment to make B.C. better for farmers and food and beverage
makers,” said Minister of Agriculture Lana Popham. “We have heard loud and clear from local
governments, the B.C. Chamber of Commerce and industry that these changes were needed to make
things fair and equitable, and to support opportunities for growth in B.C. agriculture.”

The updated regulation results in all alcohol producers operating in the ALR being required to at a
minimum, source at least 50% of the primary farm product used in their alcohol (grapes for wine,
barley for beer) from their and other B.C. farms, which could create demand for more B.C. barley,
honey, and grains.

Quote from Chamber of Commerce

Minor amendments made to the Agricultural Land Reserve and Subdivision Regulation require
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breweries, distilleries, meaderies, wineries and cideries operating in the ALR to either (a) produce at
least 50 percent of the primary farm product used to make the alcohol on the farm where the
production facility is located; or (b) if the farm on which the facility is located is at least two hectares
in area, produce at least 50 percent of the farm product on that farm and/or under a three-year
minimum term contract with another B.C. farm. Businesses who do not meet the Regulation’s
requirements can still submit an application to the Agricultural Land Commission for consideration.
Quote from Ken Beattie —Craft Brewers Guild

The change amends 2015 legislation which created different rules for wineries and cideries than
other alcohol producers, and led to calls for policy change from the B.C. Chamber of Commerce, the
Union of British Columbia Municipalities, and the Craft Distillers Guild.

Links to OIC

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Meghan
Can you send details on this pls?

Thanks

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 2, 2017 at 5:23:56 PM PDT

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George AG:EX"
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: AGRI NR

FYI Agriculture is planning an NR for Monday (earliest) re: OIC on
breweries and distilleries around ALR land.

Gala
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: meeting materials from Bud Smith foi
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:28:37 AM
Attachments: meeting materials from Bud Smith.pdf

ATTO00001.txt

Annotations in the attached document can be seen with Acrobat
Reader on the computer. To view annotations on iOS device, use
compatible app like PDF Expert.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: nil 1z |

Subject: RE: URGENT FW: RUSH - MAG-2017-73313 - FOI REQUEST
Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:32:00 AM

No records.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Addo,
Wolfgang AG:EX

Subject: URGENT FW: RUSH - MAG-2017-73313 - FOl REQUEST

Importance: High

Please let send me your records as soon as possible.

Thanks,
Tanera

From: Justice Social FOI FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M FIN:EX
Subject: RUSH - MAG-2017-73313 - FOI REQUEST
Importance: High

Hello Tanera, unfortunately this request is at the end of its 30 day cycle, and we realize we should have asked the Minister’s office if you
might have any records. Are you able to let me know as soon as possible? It would really help me out and we could avoid this one going
overdue. Thanks ever so much for anything you can do to expedite this one.

Sandra

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:] .50ci

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:54 AM

To: JAG LSB FOI Requests JAG:EX; Dickson, Brandy FIN:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M FIN:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73313 Due October 25, 2017

Hello, I am guessing what program areas in AG might have records on this request; please let me know if you can think of
any other areas that might have records on this request; for now I am directing this to GPEB and Legal Services Branch....

Please note that the Ministries of Finance, and PSSG, both received this request also. Thanks!
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

Copies of the quarterly reporis to the minister on implementation of the government's anti-money laundering strategy. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2016 To 10/11/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form.

: ceeds , complete
only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then, return the form to the
Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social foi@gov.be.ca by October 19, 2017. Please await further instruction from IAO as
the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived, you will
be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

« If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and return
it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at jus by October 25, 2017. Send records via email in PDF format.
One PDF document is preferable. If email is not posslhlc plcdse send the records in electronic format (CD, memory stick) via
house mail with a copy of this note.
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

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:35:00 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Referendum engagement launch
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:11:45 AM
Attachments: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312.pdf

ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.22
Date: November 8, 2017 at 9:28:45 AM PST
To: "Eby, David" <.17 -, david.eby@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fwd: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312

Someone in the Finance Ministry is making it more difficult for me to get
records about what, if anything, BCLC and the government were doing
about money laundering in casinos.

As long as the ministry received the records, the ministry would have
control or custody and then it is required to give me the records.

Why aren't they transferring this to your ministry?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Fern, Chelsea <]JAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tue, Nov 7, 2017 at 11:25 AM

Subject: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312
T0:5.22

Please see the attached regarding your FOI request/consultation.
Thank you.

Information Access Operations

Ministry of Citizens' Services

PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC VEW 9K 1
Phone: 250 387-1321

Fax: 250 387-9843

5.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX

Subject: Re: Off Road Vehicle Info

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 1:41:54 PM
Thanks.

On Nov 8, 2017, at 1:31 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI!

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Off Road Vehicle Info

Importance: High

Looks like at least some of the funds collected prior to March 31, 2017 were
transferred to the ORV sub-account.

Revenue / Balance in ORYV sub-account
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->As of September 2017 fund of over
$400k have been collected in the ORV sub account.

s.13

“Prior to March 30, 2017, approximately $328K went directly to the
government’s Consolidated Revenue Fund. From March 31, 2017 onward,
after the ORV trail fund was established, $181K has since been directed to the
ORYV Trail Fund.”

s.13

From: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Galbraith, David J FIN:EX; Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Subject: Off Road Vehicle Info

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <I--[endif]-->In 2015 the Province introduced
mandatory registration for off-road vehicles (ORV) operated on Crown

land.
<|--[if lsupportLists]-->®  <l--[endif]-->Since then over 100,000 ORVs have

been registered through ICBC.
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <!--[endif]-->The ORV sub account (under the Forest
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Stand Management Special Account) was announced in March 2017.
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <I--[endif]-->8.13
s.13 - - . A

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <!--[endif]-->The Ministry of Forest, Lands and
Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development administers these
funds through its Recreation Sites and Trails branch.
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->®  <I--[endif]-->s.13
$.13

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->5.13
$.13

Revenue / Balance in ORYV sub-account
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->As of September 2017 fund of over
$400k have been collected in the ORV sub account.

Alex Chandler

Executive Director

Treasury Board Staff

Ministry of Finance

Tel: 250-387-3943 | Fax: 250-356-7624
E-mail:_alex.chandler@gov.bc.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

Page 270 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: News Release: Victoria Lawyer Awarded Highest Honour by Canadian Bar Association, BC Branch (photo attached)
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 10:23:36 AM

Attachments: 2017_Goyer Award_Recipient_John_Waddell_w_CBABC Bill Veenstra.png

Can you request letter of congratulations to Mr Waddell from me please. Thanks

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan. Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 8, 2017 at 12:14:03 PM PST

To: "Smith, George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.be.ca>, "Eby, David AG:EX"
<David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: News Release: Victoria Lawyer Awarded Highest Honour by Canadian Bar
Association, BC Branch (photo attached)

This just went out and not sure if the MO was made aware.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Media <media@CBABC.org>

Date: November 8, 2017 at 12:11:30 PM PST

To: Media <media@CBABC.org>

Subject: News Release: Victoria Lawyer Awarded Highest Honour by Canadian
Bar Association, BC Branch (photo attached)

VICTORIA LAWYER AWARDED HIGHEST HONOUR BY CANADIAN BAR
ASSOCIATION, BC BRANCH

November 8, 2017

Copyright
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Copyright

Media Contact:

Kent Hurl

Member Communications Officer

Canadian Bar Association, BC Branch

Direct 604.646.7868 or toll-free in BC 1.888.687.3404, x328
khurl abc.or

If you do not wish to receive commercial electronic messages from the Canadian Bar Association or the BC Branch, you may
unsubscribe at any time by sending an email to ynsubscribe@cbabc.org. The Canadion Bar Association can be contacted in
writing at 500 - 865 Carling Avenue, Ottawa, Ontario, K15 558, by email at info@cbo.org or by phone 1 (800) 267-8860. The
CBA BC Branch can be contacted in writing at 10th floor, 845 Cambie Street, Vancouver BC VEB 573, by email at
cho@chabe org or by phone at (604) 687-3404 or toll free 1 (888) 687-3404. Please note that not all messages sent by
employees of the CBA BC Branch qualify as commercial electronic messages,
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Cc: mith rge AG:EX

Subject: Re: Media requests as of 12:02 p.m.
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 2:00:10 PM
Yes.

On Nov 9, 2017, at 1:25 PM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister:
Are you ok with this quote?

“I am aware of the hospitality industry’s concerns around hospitality pricing and am
currently considering potential options. This is an issue that went unaddressed by
the previous government. We are working closely with the liquor industry to
identify priorities and find realistic, long-term solutions that balance requests from
industry with ensuring sustainable revenue for provincial government services. This
past week, | appointed Mark Hicken, a well-known lawyer for the liquor industry, to
engage with liguor manufacturers and retailers as well as the hospitality industry to
advise government on policies that will positively impact businesses and consumers.
More must be done to make sure our system is efficient and that B.C. products and
restaurants are affordable for British Columbians.”

Thanks,
Gala

From: Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX
Cc: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: Media requests as of 12:02 p.m.

Hi — Randy Shore (Van Sun) ran his story today but would still welcome quote from
Minister “for his reference”. Also following up on NYT request,

2 Requests:
<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e¢  <l--[endif]-->New York Times — money laundering
investigation updates
<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Vancouver Sun — hospitality pricing

Reporter

Dan Levin, Reporter
New York Times
dan.levin@nytimes.com
917 714 2330
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Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter has been provided with the statement
(https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017AG0025-001642) but is looking to interview
Minister on update of Peter’s review so far.

Recommendation — MO to advise if an update is available

Reporter

Randy Shore, Reporter
Vancouver Sun
rshore@postmedia.com
604-812-6567

Deadline: today

Request

The reporter has a couple of questions he would like answered for background
concerning the recent Restaurant Canada report.

1) Does B.C. government have an appetite to make any changes to wholesale pricing of
liquor in regards to private liquor stores?

2) Does the AG have any plans to make changes to B.C.'s liquor laws considering the
previous government made several during their final months in office?

Recommendation — provide statement from Minister Eby

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
engage with liquor manufacturers and retailers as well as the hospitality industry to
advise government on policies that will positively impact businesses and consumers.
More must be done to make sure our system is efficient and that B.C. products and
restaurants are affordable for British Columbians.”

FYI: Provided to reporter yesterday by LDB:

<|--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <!|--[endif]-->Effective April 1, 2015, private liquor stores
and other private retailers like wine stores, and BC Liquor Stores, all purchase
products at the wholesale price and then set their own retail prices.

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Hospitality customers (bars, restaurants,
etc.) all purchase at the BC Liquor Store retail price, and then set their own
prices for their customers. For hospitality customers, this is the same pricing
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model as pre-April 1, 2015.

<|--[if IsupportLists]-->e¢  <l--[endif]-->These are the current prices of the

products:
Product Wholesale price Retail price
Stolichnaya SKU# 295444 43.03 53.99
Tree Cutthroat Pale Ale SKU# 118059 | 1.75 2.19
Macallan SKU# 91181 75.63 94.99
Castillon SKU# 874206 40.93 51.99
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Statement - Immigration Refugee Legal Aid - 09Nov2017 - DRAFT
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2017 4:56:00 PM

Attachments: Statement - Immigration Refugee Legal Aid - 09Nov2017 - DRAFT.DOCX

Revised for tomorrow a.m.
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: Quote approval Fwd: For review: HRC materials
Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 9:41:21 AM

Edits

On Nov 10, 2017, at 8:28 AM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Are you ok with the NR and your quote?
$.13

Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
has

From: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 9, 2017 at 10:55:10 AM PST

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith,
George AG:EX" < ree.Smith@g .ca>, "Godfrey, Sam
AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan. Harris@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For review: HRC materials

Hi — HRC UBC materials attached for review, including the media advisory,
speaking notes, news release.

Issues scan to follow.

Thanks,

Tiffany Nelson | Communications Manager
Ministry of Attorney General
Ph: 250 356-6334 | Cell: 250 858-4680
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<HRC - UBC Law School engagement - MA - 7Nov17 DRAFT.docx>
<UBC Law School Engagement - SN EBY - 9Nov17 DRAFT.docx>

<HRC - Engagement Closes Soon - NR - 9Nov17 DRAFT.DOCX>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: NY times
Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 7:15:36 PM

Cool. Anytime, really.

On Nov 10, 2017, at 6:06 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

I can’t see your calendar for that day since it is a holiday. Let me know a good
time I will make it happen.
On Nov 10, 2017, at 6:02 PM, Eby, David AG:EX <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Yes
On Nov 10, 2017, at 5:57 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
<Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Minister,
Dan Levin is hoping to connect on Monday wish you and
unfortunately it is the only time he has. I'm not sure of
your holiday schedule and if you are willing to do this on
a stat.

Could you let me know?

Megan
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: HOLD Media: In studio - ICBC
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: WCCAS Members Meeting - Vancouver - 25 November 2017
Date: Sunday, November 12, 2017 3:15:46 PM

Please ask DAG to check with our internal arbitration expert about his advice on topic and

timing thanks.
D.

On Nov 10, 2017, at 9:35 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

Regarding the below invitation that you said you would attend....please see
attached for last year’s Agenda which will be similar to this years. Can you advise what
time frame you will be able to attend and what you would like to speak about (they
have suggested an update on the Province’s arbitration initiatives and what your own
priorities might be on this score). Also, do you want an MA to staff you at this event?

Cheers,

Tanera

From: Angus Gunn [mailto:AGunn@emlawyers.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Eades, Jonathan JAG:EX

Subject: WCCAS Members Meeting - Vancouver - 25 November 2017

Dear Ms. Nanninga:

At Jonathan Eades’ suggestion, | am writing to extend an invitation to the Attorney
General to attend the 2017 members’ meeting for the Western Canada Commercial
Arbitration Society (WCCAS). | currently serve as President of WCCAS, and for the last
several years we have been privileged to have the prior Attorney General as well as Ms.
Eades join us for a portion of our annual members’ meeting. WCCAS typically organizes
a public arbitration-related conference every May in Calgary, plus a members and
guests only meeting in Vancouver every November. This year’s members’ meeting has
been set for Saturday, 25 November 2017, at the Fairmont Waterfront Hotel in
Vancouver.

We are expecting another good turnout of the leading commercial arbitrators in

Western Canada, and look forward to a stimulating program that touches on current
issues in both domestic and international commercial arbitration. Some additional
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background on WCCAS may be found on its website here: https://wccas.ca/.

It would be wonderful to have the Minister or Mr. Eades or both join us for as much of
the day as they are able. The first hour or so of the day is devoted to member business
— financials, new members, etc. — but the Minister and Mr. Eades would be welcome
for the balance of the day thereafter. We do have a dinner in the evening as well, and
should one or both be willing to attend as our guests they would also be most
welcome. We certainly appreciate that in these early days the Minister is very busy and
has an important agenda that may not emphasize arbitration to an extent that would
warrant his attendance. If this is not the year to host him, we will hope to do so in
future years. But if either he or Mr. Eades (or both) are interested in attending, we
would welcome their participation.

Perhaps you could let me know the Minister’s thinking once he has had a chance to
consider. It remains early days in terms of putting the program together and so if there
were topics or speakers that would increase the chances of coaxing the Minister and
Mr. Eades across the water do please let me know.

Thank you in advance and | look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Angus M. Gunn QC
Direct: 604 899 5237

Eyford Macaulay Shaw & Padmanabhan LLP

Barristers & Solicitors

3000 - 650 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC Canada V6B 4N7
Telephone: 604 899 5240
Facsimile: 604 899 5216

www.emlawyers.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the email and confirming deletion of the original email and any

attachment(s).

<Annual Members' Meeting 2016 - Draft Agenda.pdf>
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AG PSSG FOI AG:EX

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 1:45 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: LS TIMES TV | Christmas Gala Invitation - David Eby

Ahright. I'll go to the tlabe after the Is times e event.

On Nov 10, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister,

Regarding the LS Times event Jasleen mentioned to you yesterday....see the details below. This
is a different one than the Forum interview you did earlier this month. With this in mind, would
you like to attend the TLABC Holiday Bash starting at 6:30pm and going until 12am?

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: FW: LS TIMES TV | Christmas Gala Invitation - David Eby

From: Jessica Wu [mailto:jessica.wu@longshong.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX

Cc: Shirley Huang

Subject: LS TIMES TV | Christmas Gala Invitation - David Eby

Hi,

LS Times TV will once again be co-hosting a Christmas Gala with Canwest Taiwan Board of
Trade (CTBOT).

Mr. Danny Wang, CEO of LS Times TV, cordially invites Hon. Eby to come celebrate with us!

Friday Dec 1, 2017
6 PM Reception & Christmas greeting taping (video)
7 PM Dinner

Continental Seafood Restaurant

Cambie Plaza, 150-11700 Cambie Rd, Richmond,
BC<https://www.google.com/maps/place/11700+Cambie+Rd,.+Richmond,.+BC+V6X+1L5.4+Ca
nada/@49.1838706.,-
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123.0958321.17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m35!3m4!1s0x5486750de3cb0525:0x4e4c9d7a6466e4e4!8m2

13d49.1838706!4d-123.0936434>

Kindly RSVP by Wed Nov Ist
Vegetarian option available by request

This year, the Christmas greetings will air on LS Times TV from Dec 24-26 inclusive. Each

greeting message is app. 10-20 seconds in duration.
Attached, a sneak peak at LS Times' Q4 program lineup.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Jessica Wu

LS Times TV

Administrative Assistant

T :604-231-1668

E : jessica.wu@longshong.com<mailto:jessica.wu@longshong.com>
W www.lstimes.ca<http://www.lIstimes.ca>

W www.waylengroup.com<http://www.waylengroup.com>

<LS Times - 2017 Q4 Lineup.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Smith. George AG:EX
Subject: Re: AML Media as of 1:58
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:18:47 PM

Lots of " as", feel free to tidy

On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:58 PM, Smith, George AG:EX <George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you!

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:58 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX

Cc: Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX
Subject: Re: AML Media as of 1:58

s.13

On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:15 PM, Smith, George AG:EX
<George.Smith(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Please review the background lines below.
$.13

s.13

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX"
<Megan.Harris@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 14, 2017 at 1:59:37 PM PST

To: "Godfrey, Sam AG:EX"
<Sam.Godfrey(@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George AG:EX"
<G y Sl]]iﬂu@g’ﬂ!’ b;. ca>

Cec: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX"
<Tiffany.Nelson(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AML Media as of 1:58
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Hi Sam and George,

Sorry, but we need this approved ASAP... please let me

know.

Reporter
Sam Cooper, Reporter
Province
scooper@postmedia.com
604-605-2083

Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter would like clarification on Great
Canadian seeking a court order to block media
from receiving FOI documents unless consulted
first.

The reporter would also like to be informed
immediately if Great Canadian becomes subject
to a police investigation.

The reporter also attached a cease and desist
letter sent to him from GCGC. The reporter
feels this letter was sent to him as an
intimidation tactic to stop him from speaking
publicly about his E-Pirate reports.

Background

Recommendation - respond on background
and Megan to call to notify on timing.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]--
>Government is working with our legal
counsel to review the suit filed by Great
Canadian Gaming Corporation to BC
Supreme Court on Thurs., Nov. 9, 2017.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]-->It
would be inappropriate for the
government to comment further until the
matter is resolved.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]--
>The B.C. casino industry is currently the
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subject of an independent review being
conducted by Peter German who has

been appointed by the Attorney General.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]--
>Law enforcement will make their
investigations known to the public when
it deems appropriate.

Reporter

Tina Lovgreen, Reporter

CBC - Vancouver
tina.lovgreen@cbc.ca
604-787-0647 c: 778-863-7117

Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter would like background on the
Great Canadian Gaming Corp. appearing in
court today to ask for an order to stop
government from releasing documents to the
media unless it is consulted.

The reporter would like to know if Great
Canadian is appearing before a judge today or
is simply filing a request. The reporter would
also like any other relevant information.

Background

Recommendation - respond on background

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--[endif]--
>Government is working with our legal
counsel to review the suit filed by Great
Canadian Gaming Corporation (GCGC) to
BC Supreme Court on Thurs., Nov. 9,
2017.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->?  <!--
[endif]-->Counsel for GCGC
appeared in court today and the
application injunction was
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adjourned generally.

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

Subject: Fwd: Aboriginal Lawyers Forum - Holiday Banquet - December 1
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:28:03 PM

Attachments: QOutlook-1504820497.png

T:

Can you please put in my calendar and try to set up the best schedule possible for the three
events that evening.
D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: CBABC President <President@CBABC.org>
Date: November 14, 2017 at 2:55:06 PM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Aboriginal Lawyers Forum - Holiday Banquet - December 1

David,

Further to our discussion about the Aboriginal Lawyers Forum 8th Annual Holiday
Banquet on Friday December 1, information can be found at the following link:

p - - _ -
- “ALF- -
Regards,
H. Williown Veenstraw
President

Tel: (604) 895-3163

A A THE CANADIAN
BAR ASSOCIATION

British Columbia Branch

WWW‘QQQQQ.QI'Q
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX
Subject: Re: AG - Draft Reply to Mr. Lightbody - for your review and approval - Many thanks Candice
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:17:11 PM

Approved, thanks

On Nov 14, 2017, at 3:45 PM, Hughes, Candice JAG:EX <Candice Hughes(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

<Lightbody, Jim - Proposed Draft November 14, 2017.docx>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: SIGNING TODAY FW: QIC for AG"s signature - Liquor Control and Licensing Reg (Cliff 542804)
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:39:28 PM
Signed
On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:04 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga
wrote:
Hi Minister,

| have uploaded to your iPad (For Signing and Decision=>November 14)

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Keyes, Donna PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX

Subject: OIC for AG's signature - Liquor Control and Licensing Reg (Cliff 542804)

Good Maorning,

I've uploaded this OIC for the AG’s signature on PLOS, in the “November 29" folder,
under “AG OIC — Liquor Control and Licensing Regulation” file.
(Cliff 542804).

We'll need a signature on the Order, and the Regulatory Impact Checklist please. It's
due to Cab Ops tomorrow.

Many thanks!

(Jaslee: I've copied you as it looks like Tanera might not be in. Please let me know if |
should be copying someone else. Thanks)

Donna Keyes

Legislative Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
(250) 356-8984
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Re: Confirmed email sent
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:39:39 PM

I mean about the court case.

On Nov 14, 2017, at 4:23 PM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI
Gala
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 14, 2017 at 2:59:02 PM PST

To: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith,
George AG:EX" <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam
AG:EX" <Sam.Godfrey(@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX" <Tiffany.Nelson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confirmed email sent

| can confirm that the FOI office has contacted the applicant through
email with the following wording:

"With respect to this request, we had anticipated releasing to you
phase 2 on November 14th but unfortunately the Ministry is not yet in
a position to do so. We will be in contact with you later this week with
more information. *
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: SIGNING TODAY FW: QIC for AG"s signature - Liquor Control and Licensing Reg (Cliff 542804)
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:41:22 AM

Now?

On Nov 15, 2017, at 8:55 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga
wrote:

Signature not showing up. I've deleted from your iPad. Let me know once you've
synced and I'll add it back on.

Tanera

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Arora, Jasleen AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Re: SIGNING TODAY FW: OIC for AG's signature - Liquor Control and Licensing
Reg (Cliff 542804)

Signed

On Nov 14, 2017, at 2:04 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
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

Subject: OIC for AG's signature - Liquor Control and Licensing Reg (Cliff
542804)

Good Morning,

I've uploaded this OIC for the AG’s signature on PLOS, in the “November
29" folder, under “AG OIC = Liquor Control and Licensing Regulation”
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file.
(Cliff 542804).

We'll need a signature on the Order, and the Regulatory Impact Checklist
please. It's due to Cab Ops tomorrow.

Many thanks!

(Jaslee: I've copied you as it looks like Tanera might not be in. Please let
me know if | should be copying someone else. Thanks)

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

Subject: Re: Aboriginal Lawyers Forum - Holiday Banquet - December 1
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:42:50 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Complementary, can you arrange most appropriate time to show up, and logistics, directly
with Bill who sent the link.

On Nov 15, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Good morning Minister,

Do you have to pay or do you get a complimentary ticket? | checked out the link and it
says tickets are $90.

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Aboriginal Lawyers Forum - Holiday Banquet - December 1

T:

Can you please put in my calendar and try to set up the best schedule possible for
the three events that evening.

D.

Begin forwarded message:

From: CBABC President <President@CBABC.org>

Date: November 14, 2017 at 2:55:06 PM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Aboriginal Lawyers Forum - Holiday Banquet -
December 1

David,

Further to our discussion about the Aboriginal Lawyers Forum 8th
Annual Holiday Banquet on Friday December 1, information can be
found at the following link:

Page 311 of 349 MAG-2018-87066



https://www.cbabc.org/Publications-and-

Banquet

Regards,
H. Williowm Veerustrar

President
Tel: (604) 895-3163
<image001.png>

WWW. .Or
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media: In studio - ICBC
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:45:06 AM

Can you get me a current list with status of each initiative thanks

On Nov 14, 2017, at 1:36 PM, Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX <Megan.Harris(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Topic: ICBC initiatives announced since taking over the file

Reporter: Steele and Drex Show

Style: The interview would be two to three six minute segments. There would be
screened, on-topic questions from callers.

Arrival time: 3:50 (or close to)

On-air time: 4:00 — 4:25 p.m.

Note: Chair Joy MacPhail will join by phone.

Joy to call: 604-331-2774

<meeting.ics>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Subject: Thank you letter to MJWR

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:46:30 AM
Candace

Can you please arrange drafting of thank you letter to federal minister Jody Wilson Raybould
for the supplementary immigration legal aid funding.

Thanks,

Dave
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: Vancouver Law Firms Round Table
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:58:54 PM

What 1s the location

On Nov 15, 2017, at 10:00 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Just talked to Jasleen...it's not showing up in her phone either. Might have to resync the
calendar :s

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Eby, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Law Firms Round Table

That's strange that the location is not showing up.....although | just received and added
those details in yesterday.

Let me know if they still aren’t showing up for you...might be a glitch in the event and |
can delete and redo. I've had that happen before where attachments won’t show up
and Brett says sometimes there is a glitch and you just have to delete it and create a
new one.

Cheers,
Tanera

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Vancouver Law Firms Round Table

| need the location, not in the calendar. That's it.

On Nov 14, 2017, at 1:57 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister,

Just wondering if you need any materials or details for this meeting | have
scheduled for tomorrow at 5:00pm with Vancouver Law Firms Managing
Partners? Right now, the only info | have is the location of the meeting

and the number of people attending.

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
Subject: Re: Site C - research
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:00:36 PM

No. Constituent call

On Nov 15, 2017, at 11:20 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
Would you like Ministry staff to attend this call?

Cheers,

From: Karen Bakker [mailto:karen.bakker(@ubc.ca]|
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: FW: Site C - research

Good morning Tanera

That is perfect timing - confirming 2:30 to 3:00 PT tomorrow. My phone number
1s 778 847 2663. Or is there a phone number you would prefer me to use if I call
in?

Best,

Karen

On 2017-11-15 2:08 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX wrote:

Good morning Karen,

Minister Eby has from 2:30-3:00 available tomorrow for a phone
call....would this work?

Best regards,

Tanera Nanninga
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Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney

General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC

Phone: (250-387-1866)

From: Karen Bakker [mailto:karen.bakker c.cal
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: FW: Site C - research

Many thanks Dulcy. Apologies for my limited availability and
looking forward to coordinating with Tanera.

Tanera: I have good availability tomorrow (the 16th) but am in a
plane again on the 17th.

Best,

Karen

On 2017-11-15 1:22 PM, Anderson, Dulcy wrote:

Karen,
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David requested that I send this over to the AG office for
scheduling (Tanera cced here) so that he can set
something up with you via phone tomorrow or the next
day. Easier than calling in when you are travelling,
hopefully.

Dulcy

From: Bakker, Karen [mailto:karen.bakker(@ubc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:05 AM
To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby. MLLA@] >

Subject: RE: FW: Site C - research

Apologies - I just got this now (I am traveling to
Montreal today). I have time from 2 to 2:30, 3:30 to 4, or
5 onwards EST (three hours ahead of Vancouver time).

Best,

Karen

the mind that is not baffled is not employed.
the impeded stream is the one that sings.

- Wendell Berry

F ok ook ook ok ok ok ok ok ok
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Dr. Karen Bakker
Professor and Canada Research Chair

Director, Program on Water Governance The University
of British

Columbia

217-1984 West Mall, Vancouver BC Canada V6T 172
Phone 604 822 6702 |

Fax 604 822 6150 karen.bakker(@ubc.ca
WWWw.watergovernance.ca |

www.decolonizingwater.ca | www.karenbakker.org

From: Eby.MLA, David [David.Eby. MLLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Bakker, Karen

Subject: RE: FW: Site C - research

Karen,

I am going to hold 2:45pm for you, either phone or in
person, as I don't have a lot more time that I can hold
onto tomorrow. I hope that works. Let's be in touch.

Dulcy

From: Bakker, Karen [mailto:karen.bakker(@ubc.ca]
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Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 7:02 PM
To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby. MLLA@] >

Subject: RE: FW: Site C - research

Dear Dulcy

What times work for you tomorrow?

This is time sensitive.

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
WWwWw.watergovernance.ca |

www.decolonizingwater.ca | www.karenbakker.org

From: Eby. MLA, David [David. Eby. MILLA@]Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:28 PM
To: Bakker, Karen

Subject: RE: FW: Site C - research

Karen/Dr. Bakker,

I am sorry, but we are not going to have time on the 24th
as planned. We could do a 10AM phone call on the
14th of December, a phone call tomorrow afternoon (I
have a couple of windows) or put it off til January 2nd
for in person meeting. Not sure on timeline/urgency on
discussion. Sorry that scheduling is so tricky.

Dulcy

Dulcy Anderson

Constituency Assistant to MLA David Eby Vancouver-
Point Grey

2909 W. Broadway
Vancouver, BC VoK2G6

Telephone: 604-660-1297
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www.davidebymla.ca

From: Karen Bakker [mailto:karen.bakker@ubc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby. MLLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FW: Site C - research

Hi Dulcy

For an in-person meeting my best availability is from
3:30 onwards, weekdays.

On the 24th I could meet on the phone at 10:15 for 45
minutes.

Many thanks,

Karen

On 2017-11-07 12:10 PM, Eby.MLA, David wrote:

Do you happen to be available November 24th at 10:15?
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Dulcy

From Karcn Bakker <karen.bakker(@ubc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 7:59 PM

To: Eby.MLA, David

Subject: Re: FW: Site C - research

Dear Dulcy

[ am away until November 20th. Could we meet after
that point?

Best,

Karen

On 2017-11-06 1:00 PM, Eby.MLA, David wrote:

Dear Karen,

David Eby wanted me to tell you that he got your note.
If you, as a constituent, want to meet with him here in
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our community office, we can schedule you in for
November 10 or 15. Otherwise, you should know that
your information was in fact received and he appreciates
your assistance with this important issue.

Dulcy

Dulcy Anderson

Constituency Assistant to MLA David Eby Vancouver-
Point Grey

2909 W. Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6K2G6
Telephone: 604-660-1297

www.davidebymla.ca<http://www.davidebymla.ca>

From: Karen Bakker [mailto:karen.bakker@ubc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:01 PM

To: Eby. MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA @leg.bc.ca>
<mailto:David.Eby. ML A @leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Site C - research

Dear David
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Below please see the message just sent to John Horgan.

I'd be happy to meet to discuss this with you.

Best,

Karen

Subject:

Site C - research

Date:

Tue, 31 Oct 2017 22:59:50 -0700

From:

Karen Bakker <karen.bakker(@ubc.ca>

<mailto:karen.bakker(@ubc.ca>

To:

ohn | la@leg be.ca<mailto:john.] la@leg be.ca>
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Dear Mr. Horgan

As a follow-up to my earlier email, I thought it would be
helpful to provide you with our research on Site C.

In addition to the 5 reports available on our website, our
team has made 5 submissions to the BCUC Site C
Inquiry (available at

http://www sitecinquiry.com/submissions-and-
comments/), all of which indicate that Site C is
significantly more expensive than the alternatives
(notably wind and solar).

Our research also indicates that Site C is not "cleaner" or
"greener” than the alternatives. Specifically: our research
finds that the alternative portfolio (which includes wind
energy) presented by BC Hydro would produce no more
greenhouse gas emissions than the Site C project while
having significantly lower environmental impacts.

-C rative-GHG-analysis.pdf)

I would be happy to discuss this research with you or
your colleagues, and I've included some more details
below.

Best,

Karen

Dr. Karen Bakker
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Professor and Canada Research Chair

Director, Program on Water Governance

University of British Columbia | Musqueam Territories

217-1984 West Mall, Vancouver BC Canada V6T 172

Phone 604 822 6702 | Fax 604 822 6150

www.watergovernance.ca<http.// Www.w A >
| www.karenbakker.org<http://www.karenbakker.org>

Our report finds that the alternative portfolio (which
includes wind energy) presented by BC Hydro would
produce no more greenhouse gas emissions than the Site
C project while having significantly lower environmental

impacts.
(https://watergovernance.ca/files/2017/03/Report-4-Site-
! .-! .gnn[;;na; ivg-ﬁ 1H£ 1-§|||§}| }{S'IS,HSH )

An earlier report we did compared Site C's
environmental impacts (as determined by the Joint
Review Panel) to all other projects ever approved under
the history of the Canadian Environmental Assessment
Act. That analysis found that Site C had the highest
number of impacts since the inception of CEAA (1992).
This includes impacts on dozens of species, aquatics,
vegetation, wildlife, Aboriginal use of lands and
resources, and cultural heritage.
(https://watergovernance.ca/files/2017/03/Briefing-Note-

2-Site-C-Environmental-Effects.pdf)

Why is this significant? You may remember that the
previous government stated that the unprecedented
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number of significant adverse environmental effects
from Site C was justifiable, in part, because the project
delivers energy and capacity at lower GHG emissions
than the available alternatives. Our analysis indicates this
1s not the case. In summary, the Site C Project is not
"cleaner"” or "greener" than the alternatives.

Our analysis uses data prepared by BC Hydro and
compares the difference in greenhouse gas emissions
between the Site C Project and an optimization of an
Alternative Portfolio initially put forward by BC Hydro
(which includes wind energy). The difference in lifecycle
greenhouse emissions is estimated to be significantly less
than 1% of BC's current emissions.

Note: the Joint Review Panel commissioned by the
federal and provincial governments to conduct an
environmental assessment of the Site C Project was not
able to conduct a comparative analysis of greenhouse gas
emissions because of limited time and resources. Our
report thus fills an important information gap.

Our report also questions the potential for exporting Site
C energy to Alberta. The relatively high cost of Site C
energy (compared to other renewables such as wind and
solar) is likely dampen export opportunities, particularly
given the rapidly declining cost of other renewables. Site
C is simply too expensive when compared with cheaper
alternatives that Alberta is now pursuing, including wind
and solar.

The report was independently reviewed by leading
academics: Dr. Arthur Fredeen (UNBC) and Dr. Norman
Mousseau (Université de Montreal).
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Dr. Karen Bakker

Trudeau Fellow 2017

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

www.watergovemance.ca<http:f;’www.watergovemance.ca>
| www karenbakker.org<http://www karenbakker.org>
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

WWWw. water ZOVer nance.ca< JIWWW. W Vv =
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
www.watergovernance.ca | www.karenbakker.org
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From: Eby, David AG:EX
To: Hughes, Candice AG:EX

Re: Minister - fyi - There is a letter in your redbook to be signed to Fed Min of Justice thanking for add.

Subject:
contribution of funding ... Candice
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:20:44 PM
Thanks!
On Nov 15, 2017, at 5:46 PM, Hughes, Candice JAG:EX <Candice Hughes(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Appointment
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 8:40:36 PM

Can you please book an appointment for me with Rueben George, 604 720 4630,
5.22

DAG should be present.

Thanks,
D.
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From: Eby, David AGIEX

To: Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records MAG-2017-73772 Due November 28, 2017
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:44:38 AM

No records found

On Nov 16, 2017, at 9:29 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga(@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

This is another one.

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social foi@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:18 AM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Dickson, Brandy FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M FIN:EX
Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73772 Due November 28, 2017

Hello, please note that the Ministry of Citizens' Services and the Ministry of Finance also received this request.
Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-

down menus. Pleasc send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at
».cd. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA). The request is for:

Regarding the quarterly reports to the Minister on implementation of the government’s anti-money laundering strategy:
All briefing notes and issues notes related to the reporis. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2016 To
10/11/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete thc attached Call for Records form.

complctc on]y Scctlons 1 &2 of the Call for Rbcords Form as we may be in a position to issue a fcc estimate. Thcn
return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justic al.foi@g ».ca by November 22, 2017. Please await
further instruction from IAO as the records will not be requlred until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised
you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for rcwrds process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and
return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at jus DgoV a by November 28, 2017. Send records via email
in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable 1f emall is not possible, please send the records in electronic format
(CD, memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

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

<MAG-2017-73772.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AGIEX

To: Nanninga. Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records MAG-2017-73768 Due November 28, 2017
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:44:55 AM

No records found

On Nov 16, 2017, at 9:27 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

This is a different request. Please send me any records or respond with “no records found.”

From: Fisher, Sandra [mailto:justice.social.foi bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Dickson, Brandy FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI FIN:EX; Horn, Elizabeth M FIN:EX

Subject: Call for Records MAG-2017-73768 Due November 28, 2017

Hello, please note that the Ministry of Citizens' Services, and the Ministry of Finance, also received this request.

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
All external correspondence that accompanied the reports and all external correspondence in reaction to the reports.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2016 To 10/11/2017).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Elizabeth Horn (250) 387-9172.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete thc attachcd CaII for Rccordq form.

complctc only §cct10ns 1 & 2 of the Call for Rccords Form as we may bc ina posttlon to issue a fcc estimate. Thcn
return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi(@gov.bc.ca by November 22, 2017. Please await
further instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived. you will be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised
you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process P]case complete the attached Call for Records Form and
return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justic ».ca by November 28, 2017, Send records via email
in PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format
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

<MAG-2017-73768.pdf>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: FOI Request related to FIN-2017-73312
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 7:46:34 AM

One record below

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX" <Megan.Harri v.bc.ca>
Date: November 8, 2017 at 11:20:03 AM PST

To: "Eby, David AG:EX" <David.Eby v.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312

Thank you Minister — we will look at this.

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Harris, Megan A GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312

Begin forwarded message:

From: S-22

Date: November &, 2017 at 9:28:45 AM PST

To: "Eby, David" <D.Eby@leg.bc.ca>, david.eby(@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312

Someone in the Finance Ministry is making it more difficult for
me to get records about what, if anything, BCLC and the
government were doing about money laundering in casinos.

As long as the ministry received the records, the ministry
would have control or custody and then it is required to give
me the records.

Why aren't they transferring this to your ministry?

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Fern, Chelsea <]AOCentralTeam(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tue, Nov 7, 2017 at 11:25 AM

Subject: FOI Request FIN-2017-73312
ToS-22

Please see the attached regarding your FOI request/consultation.
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Thank you.

Information Access Operations

Ministry of Citizens' Services

PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9K
Phone: 250 387-1321

Fax: 250 387-9843
www.gov.bc.ca/freedomofinformation

s.22
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: 9786C8C1-BEES-4E97-95F1-BE235C85AFB3
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:26:46 PM
Attachments: 9786C8C1-BEES-4E97-95F1-BE235C85AFB3. pdf

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

Subject: Re: Premier"s Awards Dinner

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:28:30 PM
Yes. Thanks.

On Nov 17, 2017, at 2:00 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga
wrote:

Minister....Did you want to attend the Premier’s Awards Tuesday Evening. Caucus has
been cancelled?

Thanks,
-

From: Johnson, Alysia PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Awards Dinner

Hello Tanera, attached is the invitation that was sent to the Premier’s Office to go to
Ministers.

Regards,
Alysia

Alysia Johnson, Engagement and Event Specialist

Public Service Engagement and Corporate Initiatives | BC Public Service Agency
976 Meares st.| Victoria BC | V8V 3J4

Phone: 250-216-7248

AskMyHR: www.gov.be.ca/myhr
Phone: 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

<image001.jpg>

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Johnson, Alysia PSA:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's Awards Dinner

Hi Tanera,

| have attached a message regarding a revised start time. This will give you some
information regarding the event.
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| am copying Alysia Johnson, the event coordinator, with our email exchange.
The PSA (Alysia) usually organizes the Minister’s attendance.

Once you have determined whether the Minister is attending, could you kindly
email her and copy me and Connie ass.22 PPN 2 1 =10}
thanks..........Mar

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Awards Dinner

Hi Mar,

| have not received any information for the Premier’s awards. Do you have something
you can send me?

Best,

Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC
Attorney General and

From: Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Cc: Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Johnson, Alysia PSA:EX
Subject: Premier's Awards Dinner

Hi Tanera,

Alysia Johnson, the organizer of the Premier’s Awards Celebration is asking
whether the Minister is planning to attend the Premier’s Awards event now that
the Caucus meeting on November 21is cancelled.

Could you kindly confirm?..........thanks... .....Mar

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

<Weblnvitation_Provincial 2017 _A.PDF>
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Re: Cabinet Planning Session - Dec 1/2
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:30:59 PM

Can you please seek leave.
D.

On Nov 17, 2017, at 12:23 PM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

December 1°%is when you are attending the following events (and speaking at three of
them).....am | to cancel them all.....can | request leave from cabinet planning
session.....please advise.

<!|--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Anti-Corruption Law Programm Colloguium
- Making Progress Against Corruption

<!|--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->24th Annual World AIDS Day Event

<!|--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Formal Welcoming Ceremony for Madam
Justice Barbara Fisher

<!|--[if Isupportlists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->TLABC Holiday Bash

<l--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Aboriginal Lawyers Forum Banquet

Thanks,

Tanera

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Campbell,
Sue LBR:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX;
Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX;
Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Currie, Kathie JTT:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX;
Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Giuliano,
Angela HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX;
Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Hay, Lorna MAH:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Johnson,
Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kelly, Mary P MMHA:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay
PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX;
Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX;
Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX; Papadopoulos,
James AEST:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX;
Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Russell,
Shannon CITZ:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha
LASS:EX; Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Tello,
Romeo PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Welgush, Lindsey
GCPE:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX;
Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Winstanley, Lori PSSG:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Cc: LP PO Cabinet Operations
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Subject: Cabinet Planning Session - Dec 1/2
Importance: High

Hello,

The Cabinet planning session has now been confirmed for Friday December 1, 2017
and Saturday December 2, 2017 in Victoria. Exact timing and location is to be
confirmed but please hold these days in your Ministers calendar (they will both be full
days). More detailed will be provided as soon as it is available.

Thank you
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager ! Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message
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From: Eby, David AG:EX

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Re: Question - Gatineau, QC / Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers Responsible for Human Rights,
December 11-12, 2017

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:31:40 PM

Electronic please.

On Nov 17, 2017, at 11:15 AM, Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

How many binders would you like?

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Question - Gatineau, QC / Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers
Responsible for Human Rights, December 11-12, 2017

Good morning, Tanera.

For the above-noted that the Minister and Deputy will be attending, could you
please advise re the following:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->We have the Minister, Deputy and
Linda Canham noted to attend. Will one of the MAs also be attending
with MDE?

<l_Tif lannnnart] ictel_>a  <!__Tandifl__>TIe the material vemjired in binders
or electronically? If binders, pls. advise re the # needed.

Thank you, C
<Logistics Info Note_EN.pdf>
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